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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

For the year ended 31 March, 2007, the Group’s sales turnover increased
by 31% to HK$1,072,144,000 (2006: HK$819,986,000) and the
consolidated net profit increased by 86% to HK$69,095,000 (2006:
HK$37,139,000). Basic earnings per share of the Group for the year
ended 31 March, 2007 was HK20.6 cents (2006: HK11.1 cents). The
Board of Directors has resolved to recommend at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting the payment of a final dividend of HK7 cents (2006:
HK6 cents) per share for the year ended 31 March, 2007. Together
with the interim dividend of HK3 cents per share paid in January this
year, the total dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2007 will be
HK10 cents per share (2006: HK8 cents). The proposed final dividend is
payable on or before 5 September, 2007 to all Shareholders whose
names are on the Register of Members of the Company on 22 August,
2007.

BUSINESS REVIEW

BHE-_ZTT+F-A=Z+BHLEE KXEH
ZHEEB EFA31%E1,072,144,0008 T (= F
TN :819,986,0008 L) ' &R A 4B A £ F+
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—+—BUHEFEZERELRRF A20.645 1
(ZZTZERF 108 - EFSEFARKER
RRAFKE FREHZE-_ZT+F=-F=1+—
BIEFEZREARBEFR7EW (ZETREF:
6B ERERAF—ARNZFHRES
B3BI BHE_TET+F=A=-+—HLFE
ZRBBAEBAESRIOBW(ZZEZENF 8%
i) R RBREER _ZETLF AR
B URIEN FRZZEZLENAZ+ZBA
RN 2R i el

E 50

This year, the Group delivered both sales turnover and earnings
increases. Sales turnover increased by 31% to surpass the HK$1 billion
milestone, thus setting the highest record in the Group’s history. Net
profit increased by 86% and net profit margin increased by 1.9
percentage points to 6.4%. The increases were accomplished amidst
very difficult and challenging business environment and conditions. For
several years in a row, we had been faced with operating difficulties
such as high and volatile raw material prices, rising production costs in
the PRC, rising labour rates in the PRC, shortage of skilled labour and
strengthening of the Renminbi currency. On top of this, the market has
been extremely competitive which did not allow us to pass on the cost
increases to our customers. We ploughed our way through these
difficulties and focused our efforts in raw material sourcing, quality
control, cost reduction, semi-automation, throughput and work-flow
efficiency and economies of scale. Through the unrelenting efforts of
the whole Group, we are able to deliver encouraging results for this
year.

The Group manufactures a wide range of household electrical appliances.
This year, our products with higher average selling prices contributed
partly to the increase in sales turnover. In addition, the strong Euro and
Sterling Pound currency had increased the attraction of purchasing from
South East China, thus contributing partly to the impressive increase in
our sales turnover to Europe. Geographically, turnover to Europe
increased by 45% to HK$619,662,000 representing 58% of the Group'’s
turnover. Turnover to America decreased by 3% to HK$194,882,000
representing 18% of the Group’s turnover. Turnover to Asia increased
by 31% to HK$221,961,000 representing 21% of the Group’s turnover.
Turnover to other markets increased by 59% to HK$35,639,000
representing 3% of the Group’s turnover.

RAFE SEEEEBRAT D @Y 8EIE
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Chairman’s Statement

EEHRE

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

ESCAENRE)

Gross profit margin fell 1 percentage point to 17%. During the year,
raw material costs stayed high and volatile. To counteract, we continue
to work closely with our customers on alternate sourcing of materials
to mitigate the effect on raw material cost increase. In September,
2006, minimum wages in Huizhou increased more than 20% from
RMB494 to RMB600 per month putting instant pressure on our profit
margins. We continue to shift towards semi-automation to reduce our
reliance on intensive labour. Coupled with our measures taken for work-
flow efficiency and throughput improvements, the average number of
employee in China decreased from approximately 4,800 last year to
4,300 this year. Supply of electricity had been stable due to Huizhou
government has made arrangements for corporations to purchase
electricity on the two power-out days at a premium price which is

lower than the cost if we were to use our own electricity generator.

Distribution costs increased by 22% to HK$27,056,000 (2006:
HK$22,179,000) which is in line with the increase in sales turnover.
Administration expenses decreased 1% to HK$88,742,000 (2006:
HK$89,402,000) representing 8% of sales turnover. The decrease in
administration expenses was mainly due to effect of a HK$2,114,000
exchange loss in 2005/06. Taking this exchange loss aside, the increase
in this year’s administrative expenses would have been only 2%. This is

chiefly the result of our stringent cost control programs in place.

This year, we have increased our dividend payout for the year by 25%
to HK10 cents (2006: HK8 cents). For six years in a row, we had
continued to pay out dividends at more than 40% of net earnings

giving a reasonable dividend return to our shareholders.

In December 2006 we have successfully attained the 1SO14001
Environmental Management System accreditation. We would stay
committed to the protection of the environment and adhere stringently

to all legal requirements and regulations on environmental protection.
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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

PROSPECTS

s

Going forward, we are still looking at a tough and competitive business
environment. The operating difficulties such as high and volatile raw
material prices, rising production costs in the PRC, rising labour rates in
the PRC, shortage of skilled labour and strengthening of the Renminbi
currency would still exist. However, we would continue to focus in cost
and quality control, production efficiency, new product design and
development and providing superior value-added service and products
to our customers. We believe these are the key factors that would

differentiate us from other manufacturers.

As a manufacturer for over 40 years, we believe in investing in
manufacturing capacity. We understand that in order to keep up with
the requirements of our customers and the market, we need to
continually upgrade our machineries and equipment and our
manufacturing flow and process. As such, the Group had decided to
invest in a new plant in Huizhou, Guangdong province. We acquired 2
parcels of land in Huizhou, Guangdong Province at the beginning of
2006/07 for future expansion of our manufacturing capacity. Although
there had been some delays in the progress of the project due to
longer than expected negotiations with different local government
departments, the project is now back on track and the construction of
Phase | of our new plant in Huizhou is expected to commence in the
last quarter of year 2007. The budget for the construction of Phase |
comprising of two factory blocks is approximately HK$70 million. We
expect the construction of Phase | would take around 8 to 10 months

to complete.

All in all, the Group remains committed to product development and
product quality. We strongly believe in product excellence and would
focus on improving the techniques and know-how in manufacturing

the different categories of electrical products.
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Chairman’s Statement

EEHRE

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

mBEZRUBEIR

As at 31 March, 2007, the Group had total assets of HK$708,482,000
(2006: HK$611,658,000) which was financed by current liabilities of
HK$194,340,000 (2006: HK$132,812,000), long-term liabilities and
deferred taxation of HK$20,410,000 (2006: HK$24,463,000) and
shareholders’ equity of HK$493,732,000 (2006: HK$454,383,000).

The Group continued to maintain a strong balance sheet and a
healthy liquidity position. As at 31 March, 2007, the Group held
HK$175,347,000 (2006: HK$187,160,000) in cash and bank deposits.
They were mainly placed in US dollar short term deposits, except for
temporary balances held in such non-US currencies as required pending
specific payments. For the year ended 31 March, 2007, the Group
generated net cash inflow from operating activities of HK$77,750,000
(2006: HK$50,341,000). As at the same date, total borrowings were
HK$13,588,000 (2006: HK$15,829,000) and the gearing ratio (ratio of
total borrowings to shareholders’ equity) remained low at 3% (2006:
3%).

Funding for day-to-day operational working capital and capital
expenditures are to be serviced by internal cash flow. With the expansion
plans and the move towards semi-automation in manufacturing, we
are entering into a major new investment cycle. The CAPEX budget for
the 2007/08 is approximately HK$130 million (HK$70 million for the
new plant construction and HK$60 million for machinery and equipment
for existing factories). Upon completion of the new plant in 2008/09,
further CAPEX would be employed for the new plant’s machineries and
equipment. As such, the requirement of capital expenditure is going to
increase in this year and the coming few years. Nonetheless, with a
strong financial position and available banking facilities, the Group is
able to provide sufficient financial resources for our current
commitments, working capital requirements, further expansions of the
Group's business operations and future investment opportunities, as

and when required.

R-EZE+F=ZA=+—H AEEZREE
73708,482,000/ 7T (ZEE X4 :611,658,000
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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

BEARF X

For the year ended 31 March, 2007, the Group invested approximately
HK$20,640,000 in two parcels of land in the PRC and HK$37,135,000
(2006: HK$44,206,000) in plant and machinery, moulds and tools,
equipment, computer systems and other tangible assets. The majority
of these capital expenditure were funded by internal resources except

for some machinery which was funded by bank loans.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

BE-_ZZ+E=-A=+-HLEE KA£H
% & #920,640,0007 7T 7 1 Bl B A FA I8 + 4 2
EmE s BARTAE BB EREGRE
BB ERE37,135,0008 7T (Z TN E:
44,206,000 7T) - EARFH X K% BN EE IR
- MEBHEBEIARITERBEER A

BEHRH

The Group has pledged certain prepaid lease payments and buildings
having a net book value of approximately HK$9,303,000 (2006:
HK$9,313,000) and HK$306,000 (2006: HK$440,000) respectively, to

secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

REEBECEFEREFES 549,303,000% T

—EE;N4:9,313,000/8 7T) K 306,000 7T
(ZZTNF:440,0008 L) 25 THEMNRE
FEREF UEAASBER 2 —RIRTTE
B2

As at 31 March, 2007, the Group did not have any significant contingent

liabilities.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

R-BELF=ZA=t+—B AEELEEM
BEAHABE

SN [ B

The majority of the Group’s assets and liabilities and business transactions
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars, Renminbis, Euros
and British Pounds. To reduce the risk arising from fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, the Group had used forward foreign exchange

contracts to hedge against major currency exposures during the year.

The Group will continue to monitor closely its foreign currency exposure

and requirements and to arrange for hedging facilities when necessary.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

AEBZREAENEERABREBRZZHUE
TOETT AR B R R E - RIBUEINE
EEREHMELZRAR AEBRAFEDE
REHIESN AT E2EKEAR-

AEBREEEZEEZEIERREFTZ .
TERFEERHEH PR ERE-

& 8 N3 B BUR

Currently, the Group employs approximately 4,400 employees. The
majority of our employees work in the PRC. The Group remunerates
our employees based on their performances, experiences and prevailing
market rates while performances bonus are granted on a discretionary
basis. Share options may also be granted to employees based on

individual performance and attainment of certain set targets.
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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

APPRECIATION

EEil

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to express
our sincere appreciation to our employees, shareholders and business

associates for their contribution and support throughout the year.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Lun

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 July, 2007
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Directors and Senior Management

EENREREERAE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

HITES

Cheung Lun, aged 79, is the founder and Chairman of the Group. He
has more than 45 years of management and technical experience in
the industry. He is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall

strategic planning and development.

Cheung Shu Wan, aged 46, is the Managing Director of the Group.
He is the son of Mr. Cheung Lun and joined the Group in 1983. He
obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science from the University of London,
England. He is responsible for the sales & marketing, research &
development and engineering functions of the Group. He also assists

the Chairman in corporate strategic planning and development.

Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie, aged 49, is the Executive Director of the
Group. She is the daughter of Mr. Cheung Lun and joined the Group in
1984. She obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science from Kingston
Polytechnic, England. She is in charge of the overall manufacturing

operations of the Group.

Cheung Lai See, Sophie, aged 44, is the Executive Director of the
Group. She is the daughter of Mr. Cheung Lun and joined the Group in
1995. She obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science from the University
of London, England and a master degree in Business Management
from the City University, England. She is responsible for the financial

and administration functions of the Group.

Cheung Pui, aged 60, is the Executive Director of the Group and
joined the Group in 1963. He has over 40 years of experience in the
plastic injection moulding industry. He is responsible for all technical

aspects of plastic injection moulding activities of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management

EENRERERAE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

BYIFAITES

Chan How Chun, aged 52, was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Directors in September 2004. She has extensive experience in
accounting, finance and administration. She holds a Bachelor degree in
Commerce and a master degree in Business Administration from the
University of Windsor in Canada and a PhD degree in Management

from the Hong Kong Baptist University.

Lai Ah Ming, Leon, aged 50, was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director in December 1995. He is a solicitor majoring in

commercial and property works.

Lo Chung Mau, aged 46, was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director in November 1997. He is a surgeon specialising in
liver surgery including liver transplantation and is currently the Chin
Lan Hong Professor and Chair of Hepatobiliary and Pancreatic Surgery

of the University of Hong Kong.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

REE RFA TR R_TTNFNAEZ
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Cheung Shu Chun, Simon, aged 47, is the General Manager of Karan
Electric Manufacturing Limited. He is the son of Mr. Cheung Lun and
joined the Group in 1983. He obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science
from the University of Wales, England. He is responsible for the

manufacturing management and control of the company.

Cheung Shu Sang, aged 42, is the Director of Research and
Development of the Group. He is the son of Mr. Cheung Lun and
joined the Group in 1994. He holds a BSc degree in Computing Science
and a MSc degree in Management Science, both at Imperial College,
London. He also holds a PhD degree in Automation from the University
of Bristol. He is responsible for the research and development function

of the Group.

Chung Chi Yin, aged 44, is the Director of Engineering of the Group
and joined the Group in 1990. He obtained a degree in Bachelor of
Science in Product Design and Technology from The Open University of
Hong Kong. He is responsible for the product development of the

Group.

REE REONT LR RRREEZRATRRE
MEXREBRARZAKE- R —NN=
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SEMARMELE - BN —ANAEFMAR
S8 BAXBERIAETERRIBEEL B
LREBRMBELEM URTERRERERY
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Directors and Senior Management

EEREREEAE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

SREEAB @

Kwok Ka Lee, Carrie, aged 39, is the Manufacturing Manager of
Conan Electric Manufacturing Limited and joined the Group in 1990.
She obtained a degree in Bachelor of Business (Transport and Logistics
Management) from Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology. She is

responsible for the manufacturing functions of the company.

Leung Mun Keung, aged 48, is the General Manager of Conan Electric
Manufacturing Limited. He joined the Group in 1991 and is responsible

for the manufacturing management and control of the company.

Li Wing Kong, aged 46, is the Director of Sales and Marketing and
joined the Group in 1988. He obtained a higher diploma in Electrical
Engineering from Hong Kong Polytechnic. He is responsible for the
Group’s sales & marketing functions in Europe, America and other

regions (except Japan).

Tsang Wing Tong, Michelle, aged 40, is the General Manager of
Allan Electric Mfg., Limited and joined the Group in 1987. She is
responsible for the manufacturing management and control of the

company.

BEFA RAF=Tx REREXHEERA
Bl BB - R— AN ZEFNMARER
FEEXEMARTIARZ (BRLRYRER) T
HE -MEIB2AEZRAZHEL-

RX# REUT )\ REBEXHEFRA
BlZBEB-RR— NN —FMALER A F
EEREWNZARZHEEK-

FAT REO+TAR /APERTHEE R
—NNANEMAREE BHEERETEMR
BERTIRESEE - REEANEEREM - EM
REMMER (BARRIN) 228X RTIGHERE

o
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Directors and Senior Management

EENRERERAE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

l_.]/\ EE)\/\ (B

Tsui Wing Keung, aged 51, is the Moulds and Tools Manager of the
Group and joined the Group in 1992. He has over 16 years of experience
in plastic injection mould making. He is responsible for the management

of the mould making operation for plastic injection moulds.

Wong Lai Yung, aged 45, is the Finance and Account Manager of the
Group and joined the Group in 2006. She holds a master degree of
Business Administration and a master degree of Corporate Governance
of The Open University of Hong Kong. Ms. Wong is currently a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants FCCA,
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and The Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong. She is responsible for all the financial and

accounting aspects of the Group.

Wong Mei Lin, aged 44, is the Director of Administration and Personnel
of the Group and joined the Group in 2000. She obtained a Higher
Certificate in Company Secretaryship and Administration from Hong
Kong Polytechnic. She is responsible for the human resources and

administration management of the Group.

Yasuhiro Terada, aged 45, is the Marketing Manager. He joined the
Group in 1993 and has over 22 years of experience in marketing of
electrical home appliances. He is responsible for the Group’s sales &

marketing functions for Japan.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and the

audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2007.

EXgERNSNREEARABE_TTLE=
A=+ BLFEZEEEREERLERM

g

BwEE-
.
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES FEXH
The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides $z§ AN —EBREERAR WIREARERE
corporate management services. The activities of its principal subsidiaries B HEXZEMBRARCEBFREEMBR
are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements. HEME3S -

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

N iy

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March, 2007 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 35.

An interim dividend of HK3 cents per share amounting to approximately
HK$10,063,000 was paid to the shareholders during the year. The
directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK7
cents per share to the shareholder whose names appear on the register
of members on 22 August, 2007, amounting to approximately
HK$23,480,000, and the retention of the remaining profit.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

AEFEBE_TTLEF-_A=T-HILFEZ
KEREIAZEAKER
FABRERN P RS ESRIEN BRIK

B z;&%ﬂ@ﬁm 063,000 L-EEEE I
FRNAPRESRIEWTF T tF

Aﬂ:+:5%ﬂk%%%2k$v%$

23,480,000 7T RIR B &8 T i@ Fl] o

TERXFPRHEER

The percentage of purchases and sales attributable to the Group’s largest

suppliers and customers are as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 10%
— five largest suppliers combined 30%
Sales
— the largest customer 38%
— five largest customers combined 88%

AEERAHERLREF ZBERNHEREM
EARIHLWT:

BEE
—RAHER 10%
- hREEES 30%
HEE
—-RAEE 38%
—hREEE 88%

Allan International Holdlngs Limited

14 THEBRERSER



Directors’ Report

EEERSE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS (continued)

TERPLEER @

At no time during the year, a director, an associate of a director or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors
own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) has an interest in

any of the Group’s five largest suppliers or customers.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BREE WEZBMBALIRR GELESEM
FFFE A RBES %A Z BER) R RER
R EEAE A L HERHIET, 2 E R

B %5 &

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group

ERASBEREZTAMREE 2 RE BE

for the past five financial years is set out on page 88. LBEMEHNESSH .
SHARE CAPITAL AR
Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the EBAARRRZRASGFBEHNGRE T BRE

Company are set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

EME23 -

FRARRARREMBRARMERE HEXE
B AR B EA] EHRE 5o

AR ) v R 9 K R

In addition to the retained profits, under The Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), contributed surplus is also available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,

or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the reserves of the Company which
were available for distribution to shareholders at 31 March, 2007 were
HK$89,884,000 (2006: HK$121,704,000).

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

BRREEMIN REBRE NN —FRFDA
(BRTAR) - BABRBTAED K MERRFD
AERSOK MRS B HMARBRIEL DK i

(@) MNIEHDIRKEREEEERSD

(b) HAUZREEEKELINREAEBENR
HEeBTERARBMEER &M

EERBRRABTN -_EZE+E=A=+—HHA
oK T IR 2 [ % 589,884,000 L (=&
T N4 :121,704,0008 7T) ©

BREWE

Details of the investment property of the Group are set out in note 13

to the consolidated financial statements.

AREZRAMXFBRHARNGRE M BHHRESH
130
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ME- -BFERRE

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$37 million on the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment principally to expand and

upgrade its manufacturing facilities.

Details of these and other movements during the year in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group and the Company are set out in

note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS" SERVICE
CONTRACTS

FAAEEFBO=FLABETIEDE
BERZEHARTRIESREERE-

AEBRAATZNE BERRBZ LSS
PREMED T EREREA MBS BT
140

EERESFRBEA

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of

this report are:

Executive directors

Mr. Cheung Lun

Mr. Cheung Shu Wan

Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie
Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie
Mr. Cheung Pui

Independent non-executive directors
Dr. Chan How Chun
Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon

Professor Lo Chung Mau

According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Cheung Pui
and Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon shall retire by rotation at the Annual General

Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each director (except the Chairman of the Board
and/or the Managing Director) is the period up to his/her retirement by

rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws.

None of the directors of the Company proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has any service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries not determinable by the employing
company within one year without payment of compensation (other

than statutory compensation).

FAZABREEREARRAZESTOT:

BTES
RfgEE
RERELE
REBR XL
REHLL
RIESEE

BYFHITES
REFBL
RIMERATE
EREXHE

REBARRARRBMAEST G RELERRHE
%ﬁi%%%%ﬁZﬁiﬁ@iﬁﬁ%ﬁ”ﬁ
RELREE RSB

REAQABZARAA SEF (KREFEER
R/SEEEEE) cEPEEARBEERA
1Ee

EERRIBFRG RiEE
BARNRSEEMMBERARTLIIAR—FR
mIEMBAFLEE CRERERIN) 2RBEE
#e

SEZARBEEHE
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Directors’ Report

EEERSE

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES, DEBENTURES
AND CONVERTIBLE BONDS

ESRFIZTHABRE
{73~ 18 B B 1) - {5 4 5 K% A 8
BESF 2R MRE

As at 31 March, 2007, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"))
which were notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies

(“Model Code"), were as follows:

R-BELF=A=+—H A2RAEERE
BETBABRARBREBEQR (EXRE
FRHEGRE ([F5RBEERG) FXV &)
M HERORERETREEREESR
HEIRPIEXV HE7 RE HHAEMEALD
AREEMAXHMERATR ([BRP])
BEIAR (BRRERBEESFRMEGKRMNZ
ZEGXBBRBRIRAEE 2 EBIAR)
LERARFIRESREEDIF352 RAE
FeERMANEERAR IRBELTAF
EFETREFRZEETA ([FRETH]) Z
MERMG AR R R E PR SORA I
T:
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Directors’ Report

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

EERIZTHASREK
3~ 18 B 4 ~ (B 1 RE K Al #
EHFZHER MRE &)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company AATFEBREEIO BT ZEER

Number of ordinary shares held

Approximate %
of the issued

Personal Corporate Other share capital
Name Capacity Interest Interest interest Total of the Company
EREE
FRCBTEERYA BkB2
®E L) fBAER AEER Hir iR 2y BABAH
Mr. Cheung Lun Founder of 142,697,960 142,697,960 42.54%
KRELE discretionary trust (Note 1)
2RETZKIA (Bi&E1)
Mr. Cheung Shu Wan Beneficial Owner 40,010,400
RSB L E ERBEEA
Held by controlled 6,694,935
corporation
- Topsail Investments
Inc. (Note 2)
sz AREE
- Topsail Investments
Inc. (K1552)
Beneficiary of trust
FRRHEA 142,697,960
(Note 1)
(FisE1)
189,403,295 56.47%
Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Beneficial Owner 600,000
Maggie EREAA
RKEY Rt Beneficiary of trust 142,697,960
FREREA (Note 1)
(BzE1)
143,297,960 42.72%
Ms. Cheung Lai See, Beneficial Owner 500,000
Sophie ERBEEA
RESZL Beneficiary of trust 142,697,960
EREXHEA (Note 1)
(Fi&E1)
143,197,960 42.69%
Mr. Cheung Pui Beneficial Owner 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.30%

RERE

ERHEA

Allan International Holdings Limited
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Directors’ Report

EEERSE

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

BRI EHEFE
ESZEZ KB @

Notes:

(@) The references to 142,697,960 shares relate to the same block of shares
in the Company, of which 134,821,960 shares are held by Allan Investment
Company Limited (“AICL"), 3,876,000 shares are held by Commence
Investment Limited (“CIL") and 4,000,000 shares are held by Unison
Associates Limited (“UAL”). AICL and CIL are owned as to 89.0% and
100% by UAL respectively. Mr. Cheung Lun is the settlor of The Cheung
Lun Family Trust (“Trust”). Credit Suisse Trust Limited as trustee of the
Trust holds 100% of the shareholding of UAL and the discretionary
beneficiaries of the Trust are, among others, Mr. Cheung Shu Wan, Ms.

Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie and Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie.

(2)  Topsail Investments Inc. is a company wholly-owned by Mr. Cheung Shu
Wan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or chief executives, nor
their associates, of the Company had, as at 31 March, 2007, any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would have to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

B 5

(1) E#FTIR &2 142,697,960 AN A AR5 - B i
B — AR 15 2 o E 7R 134,821,9600 A 19 B B 8
REBRLA ([BRIRE]) #HF 3,876,000
BRIRHEMEREBRAR ([HERE])#H
A % 4,000,0000% % 5 B8 Unison Associates
Limited ([UAL]) # B -2 w1 & 2 89.0% # =
RRIERE 2 100%Eam BHUALEER - Rin k&
7= The Cheung Lun Family Trust ([Trust] ) &
BfE R F A ° Credit Suisse Trust Limited A Trust
ZIEFEAFDEF100% 2 UALRRAE - TrustZ 7]
BEEZEmATEREEBLE KRB LT RERE
izt

(2)  Topsail Investments Inc. HIRBIBEE2EH
Ao

BRAERBEIN ARRZEERETEITHA
BHBMEALT RZZEZLF=A=+—8"
BRAERARBIHEBERR (E&REHF LY
BIERPIEXV &) 2B BB ERES
BARBEEFLHEGRIEXY BE7 RES
DEBBAMALDR NI HARIEES L
B IEDIF352 1RAR AZ GO AT B 5L M- 3
RIBFRETAZRERBAARE MR Z
R AR (BRERFREE %&Eﬁfﬂﬂﬁﬂz
ZERXEBRIRDEEIEDZIRR) -
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

R AT S

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in note

24 to the consolidated financial statements.

No options have been granted since the adoption of the scheme.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

AARZBRENBFBEINGEVBERES
BfsE24 -

B % At B 5K A A SRS R AT (A R A AR

BERMODSKESFT ZLH

Other than the share option scheme set out in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any

other body corporate.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

BRERN GV HEREEM E242 BRI &
S ARRHEEFAHBRARFEFARES SR
EALH EARBEEAEBARNARHE
AR ZIRMDHEFMERS-

BUFFATES 2R T

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities on the Stock Exchange.
The Company considers all of the independent non-executive directors

are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

ARFDEERBIFUTESTAHH E
RE RTHENABRMER LWMAR([LH
MR EIBERREZBILIE-ARBARS 2
BEVINTEFARBIAL

EERNEASHK ZEm M
BER 5

Conan Electric Manufacturing Limited (“Conan”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with Fair
Pacific Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AICL, a substantial
shareholder of the Company, pursuant to which Fair Pacific Limited
granted to Conan a tenancy in respect of certain land in Lihlin, Huicheng
District, Huizhou City, the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") at a
monthly rent of HK$28,300. The tenancy agreement was for a term of
3 years commenced from 1 October, 2003 and renewable up to year
2028 on every 7 years. The total amount of rent paid for the year by

the Group in respect of this agreement was approximately HK$339,600.

FREXEARAR ([FEfR]) ARFZE
BAMBLR EEEAR ARG AN
K- BEARAARERRE (ARAZEER
R)z2EHEMBLAR REZBEH SEER
RABLRPEARLME ([HE]) BME
BEHBREMEBEZHOIHETEMR AHE
283008 LM H —_TT=F+A—HH
H REBFREREBIFENEE_T - N\F-
AEERZEORAFERNMNZESLBOR
339,600/ 7t ©
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Directors’ Report

EEERSE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

EERNEARGH RN
B 5 @

Allan Plastics Mfg., Limited (“APML"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into a tenancy agreement with Income Village
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AICL, pursuant to which Income
Village Limited granted to APML a tenancy in respect of certain premises
in Lihlin, Huicheng District, Huizhou City, PRC at a monthly rent of
HK$17,000. The tenancy agreement was renewed for a term of three
years commenced from 1 April, 2006. The total amount of rent paid

for the year by the Group in respect of this agreement was HK$204,000.

Karan Electric Manufacturing Limited (“Karan”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a tenancy agreement with
AICL, pursuant to which AICL granted to Karan a tenancy in respect of
certain premises in Lihlin, Huicheng District, Huizhou City, PRC at a
monthly rent of HK$75,000. The tenancy agreement was for a term of
40 months commenced from 1 December, 2004. The total amount of
rent paid for the year by the Group in respect of this agreement was
HK$900,000.

EEHESRBEMBRAA ([EBEHE]), a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise of the Company, entered into two tenancy agreement with
Mr. Cheung Pui, pursuant to which Mr. Cheung Pui granted to &[5 1
# a tenancy in respect of certain premises in Lihlin, Huicheng District,
Huizhou City, PRC at a monthly rent of RMB7,500 and RMB18,000
respectively. The first tenancy agreement was renewed for a term of 3
years commenced from 1 January, 2006. The total amount of rent paid
for the year by the Group in respect of this agreement was RMB90,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$89,000). The Second tenancy
agreement was for a term of three years commenced from 1 October,
2005. The total amount of rent paid for the year by the Group in
respect of this agreement was RMB216,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$214,000).

SREBEEFARAR ([RREBRE]) AQH
ZEEBRBENBAR BFEEBR AR —
RO -REBRADATRREZERAN
B RBEZEL FEEARAQBSAIRN HE
ARKAMBEEM B RIBEME 2 BB MER
FEMEZRE- AMH17,0008 - ZBOH-TF
NEMNA—-RAMGEY AR =F AKBEHRZ
MORKFEAMRN 2 A SR S204,000/8

JC°

EREXEREBRLAF ([EZR]) A2RZE
BREMBAR MR mIRETZ —BEHEL R
BZMAA TR E KA BB MW Rk E
MR 2 B T =M ATH75,0008 7T
ZEHNBH_TENF A — BB BHI40
BR - AEBRZBEAOARARFARNZHE A
% /42900,000/%8 7T

EEHEERRABRAR ([EEHE]) K
REIZ2EIIEBELE BRBAET LM
B - RIEZMERLY REFLEBMRTE
BMNTERRENRBEZDBODERTEGH
AR A7,500T ARE R ATH18,0005T
ARE -Z—BHEHNBH_ZTTF—HF—HH
BEL RE=F - ANEERZANREFANA
2z eHBEAEI,000TARE (BER
#789,0008 L) - E _HMANB _TTHF+ A
— BB AR=F - AEERZALHREFR
Frft 2 & 8% A216,000t AR (HER
#7214,000%7T) °
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

EERNERED 2R LE
B 5 )

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the transactions
have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of its
business, on normal commercial terms, and in accordance with the
terms of the agreement governing such transactions that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as

a whole.

Other than as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the

year.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

ARAZAYFRTEFCENALLS ¥
RARLBEERSPRALTARR —HEH
BiRh B — MERERT L RARER S 2
BRHRARE LHEREAFARLHAR
AABEZERF®

B £ SCRT 3 58 35 50 - 00 4R S AR (AT B P AR
BEMAARRLEN B AR ZLEARRE
FEESMEREEAEGCEEAL-

7B R 2R

The Company has not set up a remuneration committee. The Board is
responsible for reviewing the remuneration policy and packages of the
directors and senior executives and made recommendations about their
proposals to the Chairman which are determined by reference to the
performance of the individuals, the Group, market practices and
conditions with a view to retain and motivate executives to pursue the
Group’s operation. The Personnel Department is responsible for collecting
human resources data and recommending proposal to the Board for

consideration.

ARARHMARIHFHEE G - EFESAEMA
FHBRRESHAFRITRABZFE XA
TRERER RRENBE T 2RR KAEE 2
XE MBI RTRERE BRKE kR G
HETEERAEEU N - AZHMEEREA
NEBRAE URXZAREFEER-
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Directors’ Report

EEERSE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

TERR

So far is known to any Director or chief executive of the Company, as
at 31 March, 2007, shareholders (other than Directors or chief executives
of the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO or had otherwise notified

to the Company were as follows:

RARBEERNBERITHRAENAN R_FF
tE=ZA=+—H RARE KM HBREEN
FHARBESRPEHEMNFEXV BFE2 KH
3D EEMEXAMA R FIKE LD BN AR A
REFRERPIE336 GEFNELRMAL
EHERARANERIAR ZBR (ARRE
EHZBITHRABRIN AT

Long Positions of Substantial Shareholders in the Shares of the FTERRAREAATRGZHER
Company
Number of  Approximate
Ordinary % of
Name of Shareholder Capacity Shares  Shareholding
HREZ
REREB 56 LB R R4 BHABEDH
Credit Suisse Trust Limited Trustee 142,697,960 42 .54%
BEFEA
Unison Associates Limited Held by controlled corporation 138,697,960 41.35%
FRiE®l 2 RElFA
Beneficial Owner 4,000,000 1.19%
BEmERAA
Allan Investment Beneficial Owner 134,821,960 40.19%
Company Limited EnEAA
TRREBRRAA
Webb, David Michael Beneficial Owner 2,670,000 0.80%
E=EEA
Held by controlled 17,462,000 5.21%
corporation (Note)
Pzl XA HE (B &%)
Preferable Situation Beneficial Owner 16,816,000 5.01%
Assets Limited EmEB A (Note)
(KtsE)
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EEEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Note:

The reference to 17,462,000 shares above are held by Preferable Situation Assets
Limited, a company 100% controlled by Mr. Webb, David Michael. According to
a notice filed pursuant to Part XV of the SFO, the shareholding of Preferable
Situation Assets Limited in the Company was increased from 16,816,000 shares

to 17,462,000 shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March, 2007, the Company has not
been notified by any persons (other than Directors or chief executives
of the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

DONATIONS

FTERE @
i

FtFTIR R # 17,462,000 A A& 15 B Webb, David
Michael %t 4 & 1% %l 2 Preferable Situation Assets
Limited A - RIBEIZBEGKROIEXY HHEZ @
A0 Preferable Situation Assets Limited 77X 2 &)
B 2 i1 16,816,0008% 1 N ZE 17,462,0008% °

BRENFEBRBEN RZETLF=RA=+—
B BEEAAL (ARARESKEZITHRAR
BRON) BREARAREARIEEF R HE K
EXV HE2 RE3 DE 2 BEXAERMAR R
BN AR RIRHEHF R HEKAIFE336 &
B2 ELMANANABRGKAEERN 27

B

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations

amounting to approximately HK$190,000.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FRREBRETESZSREBBREZRBROA
190,000/ 7t

1ERXB A

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
of the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report “on
page 26 to 32.

ARBBNBFSKRKFZEEERER A
ARBZEEERTRZER HNF260EE
NEZIREERRE] A
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EEERSE

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

BB ERE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws, or the laws in Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to

offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

ARRARZ AR EBFREEZVGRERTBH
BEBERZAT ANAREARIREMR
RAERR 2 FRLL B BT A

RANBHERE

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, the Directors confirm that the
Company has maintained during the year the amount of public float as

required by the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

ERARRALCHAEHZERRAARARES
i EEMRBARARFA-BEART ETARA
FIREZ RBEFRE-

% B

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to

re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Lun

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 July, 2007

REERRBFARE L $E€REH-ARER"
BEZIRY - BERNDETNITRAARRK
BUAD o

EFgRR

&R
*E

58 —TZELFLR+\RH
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital to
the success of the Group and the sustained development of the Group.
The Company aims at complying with, where appropriate, all code
provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and the code provisions (“Code Provisions”) as set out in the
CG Code of the Listing Rules. The Company has, throughout the year
ended 31 March, 2007 and up to the date of publication of the annual
report, applied and complied with most of the Code Provisions save
certain deviations from the Code Provisions in respect of code provisions
A4.1, A.4.2, B.1.1 and E.1.2 details of which are explained below.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

RRARIARARIFEEEHAEE 2K RF
BERTHEE-ARARNET (EHEER
T)BXRBEXZABRARZS LmHA
([EMmAA]) MR 14T EERE R
(TE=pRI]) AT A =F ALE ST (T =F ALK
) e

EEBRARDIBE ETARAIN 14
& < BI BT A R B RN SR R ST B T o
EXA41 - A42 BIAREI2ARREAE
E<F AR SCIT BSN (R T XCRFaL) » 7R
é:%;tiiﬂz+*5¢¢§'

N3
H AR
Bl
G N
>

N o P
%ol
Hu@%

S

%% TTH %)&%

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiry of all
Directors regarding any non-compliance with the Model Code during
the year under review and they have all confirmed that they had fully

complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ARRIERMA ETARRK SR EHH#
ANESETEFRINRE #W”%#T
Al)) ARFEHHRESNEEFABLET
AREETREETUZIR/ELER 28E
EHERBESET2BURRETUMARE 2R
%o

E

The Board comprises of five Executive Directors, being Mr. Cheung Lun
(Chairman), Mr. Cheung Shu Wan (Managing Director), Ms. Cheung Lai
Chun, Maggie, Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie and Mr. Cheung Pui; three
Independent Non-executive Directors, being Dr. Chan How Chun, Mr.
Lai Ah Ming, Leon and Professor Lo Chung Mau. Biographical details,
which include relationships among members of the Board, are provided

in the “Directors and Senior Management” section of the annual report.

ARRELFERBEBRRABATESE KRRt
g (ER) FRERBEE (EFRKE) RED
Rt KRB R RRIFAE R=RBIEH
TEE RELFBL REALEREEKX IR
" BEFE (ERESEXEHEZBER) HRA
FRIEEFRSREBABIR-

Allan International Holdlngs Limited

26 THEBERSERQ



Corporate Governance Report

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

EE2T W)

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and the
management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance
and effective oversight of the management while day-to-day
management of the Group is delegated to the management team of
each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking, the Board is responsible

for:

. Formulating the Group’s long term strategy and monitoring the

implementation thereof

. Approval of interim and year end dividend

. Reviewing and approving the annual and interim reports

. Ensuring good corporate governance and compliance

. Monitoring the performance of the management

. Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and assets
disposal

The Board authorises the management to carry out the strategies that

have been approved.

The Board meets regularly at least four times a year and additional
meetings or telephone conference are convened as and when the Board
considers necessary. During the year, eight board meetings were held.

Details of the Directors’ attendance record in the year are as follows:

Attendance/

Executive Directors No. of meeting

Mr. Cheung Lun 5/8
Mr. Cheung Shu Wan 6/8
Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie 5/8
Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie 5/8
Mr. Cheung Pui 5/8

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Chan How Chun 4/8
Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon 4/8
Professor Lo Chung Mau 4/8

it

ExgHERE MARHMA T -EEEAE
REBERHESERAZRERBERZES M
EEEXBZARERANRZRTEMBERARZE
EEAE-—MRMs EFE2RARRE:

o  HIFIAKEREZERERERENITIE

i

s BETHREREE

s BMIUKEBBTHREFEERS

s WERRHCEERMETEHESTA

I

. EHTEENRY

s RIRMAEFFNERZEBEREELE

EXSCREEEENTCEBIENBR-

EZeTHRTgR U —FHROBITNRE
EER LEFERRERTERFATESRITH
IEFRERIEFERZ - RERN BEEITTN
REFEG THRARTEEFEZHFRH:

HES
BITES BRNRY
ok f@ %% 4 5/8
SRS IR S A 6/8
REE L+ 5/8
SR AT 2+ 5/8
SRIE ST A 5/8
BIYFHTES
PREFE L 4/8
ZRAEEASE £ 4/8
BB 4/8
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

52T @)

The Board complied with the Rules 3.10(1) and (2) of the Listing Rules
relating to the appointment of at least three independent Non-executive
Directors and one of the Independent Non-executive Directors has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related finance
management expertise. Each of the Independent Non-executive Director
has made an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all
Independent Non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines

set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

EECET EMARREIN0NRQBKEER
SERZMBIFRTES REF B
FRTEFBEABEE 2 EEER LG XA
AV BERERATE-BUBIIENTES
Eﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%%aw%Zﬁ%&ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ
TEHFE R BIRAMBBIYIERITE
?ﬁﬁﬁimﬁW%3Bﬂ%ﬁZﬁiEh
Sl MmiREIES 2 R BEHEB M-

FERITHRER

The Board considered that the duties of the Managing Director (“MD")
were no difference from that required of a chief executive officer
stipulated under the code provision A.2 of the Code. The management
would regard that the term MD will have the same meaning as the

chief executive officer of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director, who is responsible
for the leadership and effective running of the Board, and ensuring
that all significant and key issues are discussed and where required,

resolved by the Board timely and constructively.

The MD of the Board is delegated with the authority and responsibility
to run the Group’s business and day-to-day operation, and implement
the Group’s strategy with respect to the achievement of its business
objectives with the assistance of the Executive Directors and senior

management.

EZeRR EFAKEZBERTANEXA2

NATAZRITRAER ZBELEER BEE
BIEFRKE] —AZBREERARATHR
B

EXZ2IRA/YTES RARREESFSEY
MAREBBEE ARBEREESHELKER
WL ETERBRABEENRBRERE

EXeERREEERTRREREETERAS
BB LERARER YERTESTNS
REEEBHD T ATAEESEREEKAE
fRFTR] 2 SR BE o
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

ESEZRIRER

Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should be

appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

Currently, none of the three independent non-executive directors of
the Company is appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation
from the GC Code. In accordance with the provisions of the Bye-laws
of the Company, any director appointed by the Board during the year
shall retire and submit themselves for re-election at the first general
meeting immediately following his/her appointment. Further, at each
annual general meeting, one-third of the directors for the time being,
or if their number is not three or multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall retire from office. The
directors to retire by rotation shall be those who have been longest in
office since their last re-election or appointment. As such, the Company
considers that sufficient measures have been taken to ensure that the
Company’s corporate governance practices are similar to those in the
GC Code.

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at the
next following annual general meeting after their appointment, and
every director, including those appointed for a specific term, should be

subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, the Chairman and/ or
Managing Director is not subject to retirement by rotation or taken
into account on determining the number of Directors to retire. This
constitutes a deviation from the GC Code. As continuation is a key
factor to the successful implementation of any long term business plans,
the Board believes that, the present arrangement is most beneficial to

the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.

FHIEXAL REFATEEOEERATR
A B BB TR

BE 2B FRTESY BIEEEH BK
BOESTRIB TR Z - REBA QRN Z FX
EESFARZAEZCEMNETANEREES
FEREABRRBFAS LHESERERE
et/ REERRBFRAEL - EH=02
—EE (AMABL = =2 FEE A A&
EREHE ETEER=Z0Z2 WA ERES
R-BESRZESARB LREZENURE
HER2EF-Hi ARAR R RIUEHE
it RARRZERERESTRIAMEEN
=

TR A.4.2 #27E P8 B IR 1 G B 22 R T 28
RECEERNERERZERNBRRREER
BERER BREF (BRETTHRRECE
F)EBRESR 2LF=F K-

BEARBZREAMA ARRZER R %
ExpgEnBEARESR NETESERME
ABETEAFEEN BRECETRHEMR
mE- AR FEERKINAITERMNREEB
ENTERZ EXEHE RBENTHERA
RENBBRROERN S HRE M-
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

++ — = A
FNEE=

The Company has not set up a remuneration committee. The Board is
responsible for reviewing the remuneration policy and packages of the
directors and senior executives and made recommendations about their
proposals to the Chairman which are determined by reference to the
performance of the individuals, the Group, market practices and
conditions with a view to retain and motivate executives to pursue the
Group’s operation. The Personnel Department is responsible for collecting
human resources data and recommending proposal to the Board for

consideration.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

ARABHMARIFNEE G EEGAERR
FHBRRESHGRITRABZFE LA
TRERER KRENE T 2RR KAEHE 2
XE MBI RTREE KB E R R G
HETEERAEEUR N - AZHMEEREA
NEBRAE URXZAREFEER-

EEZRRA

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination committee. The
Board will identify individuals suitably qualified to become board
members when necessary. The Board will give due consideration to the
suitability of a candidate for directorship after taking into account of
his/her experience, qualification and other relevant factors. All candidates
must also meet the standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the
Listing Rules. A candidate who is to be appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director should also meet the independence criteria set

out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

R AARTEREEES MEFTTHRE
RENNEAEZEERATHRAESE IR
E-BEECREEEEREAZER EREE
MEEERAACTERETEAETESBG-
FRBREAMMAERE EHRAIZE3.08 £3.09
GATE 2 EE - BEZEABLIENTES
1RIEANTAETE AR BE3 I3 IRMTEH 2%
Ale

B R 2 B

The Company regards its Annual General Meeting as an opportunity
for direct communication between the Board and its shareholders. All
Directors and external auditors make an effort to attend the Annual
General Meeting to address shareholders’ queries. The Company also
responds to requests for information and queries from the shareholders
and investors and welcomes the views of shareholders on matter
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend shareholders’

meeting to communicate any concerns they might have with the Board.

RARERAFAGREZER FHERHRE
CHEREZRBEBIHE 2RESFRING
BB ENHERRBEFAS UEREKRR
RE-ARTOERRAREERMEHN 2R
KRR BORRYFEEBEZEHERER
TEBRRHERRRE ERREENES
EREMBAIZER
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

(continued)

ﬁ%%Z%@@)

The Chairman of the Board had not attended the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 1 September, 2006. The Chairman will
endeavour to attend all future annual general meetings of the Company

unless unexpected or special circumstances prevent him from doing so.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

EZgIRUE

HEARBR

—EZRFNA

BUOZBRRBFRG -BIFARERMK
FHRBEREEFFHEAARBRZERBF
R BREEFRNHEZSKE -

Z BE B

During the year under review, the remuneration payable to the

REBEFE BXNAARZBEIEL ER

Company’s auditors, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows: FEIMITZMenT:
Services rendered Fees payable 12 it PR 7% ENER
HK$'000 FHET
Audit services 1,524 % HUR 7% 1,524
Non-audit services EZ AR
Review of interim results 233 EHPEES 233
Taxation services 250 1% PR 7% 250
Audit of occupational retirement scheme 23 BERKFTE 2EZ 23
= = A
AUDIT COMMITTEE BEZELZES®
The Audit Committee was established in 1999 and comprises three EZEECEN1999 FRY - KEBE=FE
Board members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. EGgNE 2 RBYERTES -EEEE
The Audit Committee has adopted the same term of reference, which EMEETAKRXCI3IEHEZZEE 2R
describes the authority and duties of the Committee, as quoted under EHENRZEGZHERE-

code provision C.3.3 of the GC Code.

The Audit Committee will meet at least twice each year. During the
year, the Audit Committee met twice considering the annual results of
the Group for the financial year ended 31 March, 2006 and the interim
results of the Group for the 6 months ended 30 September, 2006,
assessing any changes in accounting policies and practices, major
judgmental areas and compliance with applicable legal and accounting
requirements and standards, discussing with the auditor of the Company

on internal control.

2006&3 31E|¢ﬁﬂ%¢rz£$%i$&ﬁi
200699300 IL61E B 2 F HA % 4& - 511 Eu+
BREREN 2 EMEs) EZHEESENS

BTEBEERS

AR AZ BB 3 A

_LB ﬁ/—?

ETARE R AR DA&EE$’A

‘TTuquﬁi°
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

EZEZEE @

Details of Committee members and their attendance records are listed

as below:

Attendance/

Committee member No. of meeting

Dr. Chan How Chun (Independent Non-executive Director & 2/2
chairman of the Audit Committee)

Mr. Lai Ah Ming Leon

Professor Lo Chung Mau

(Independent Non-executive Director) 212

(Independent Non-executive Director) 22

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

THREEEKE R EFERk:

HE/

ZEERE EERH

REERBL (BUFHTEE 22
REVZEETR)

RERRE (BUFHAEF) 22

ERXAR (BUAHTEF) 22

EEHUBHRERCERE

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for (i) overseeing
the preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and (ii) selecting suitable accounting policies
and applying the selected accounting policies consistently with the

support of reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates.

A statement by the auditors about their reporting responsibilities is set

out on page 33 to 34 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

EEeRIAREZECR (VBERVYBREN
B VARE RBRAR R Z P HEAOR)EDUE
BREMBR L AEREMRZFETHE U
EHEE AT RAEIE 2 HE R kst

BB EZ ERETHIERBRHNAFEE
WEFEIBE34HA-

A P BL

A sound and effective internal control system is important to safeguard
the shareholders’ investment and the Company’s assets. During the
year, the Board reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control system
of the Group. The review covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions of

the Group.

BEMABRZNEEZE RS HIRERRIRE
&$“ﬂ§?§ﬁ?§§%°§$ﬁﬁ’\‘gmﬁﬁ\
REBAHEERGF 2 ARM B RE—
SEEERTH BEAEEZMBE & @Eﬁi/\%ﬁ
B I b i TR B R
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B 3 B B R S

D = ®E) » MBS BT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
e I o I tte BB IE B8 35/F One Pacific Place

o AT EH—EE351E 88 Queensway
/E Hong Kong
=2)
TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLAN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED &
TREEEEERAR THREBREBERLOTZERE
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (RERZFMRA T HR A A])
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allan RZEE (A TEEIEE]) ExKEZER
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries BEREEERA ((f’“TJ ) REME A
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 35 to 87, (LLTEARIEER]|)HNEFEISEEFEITALZ

which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as at 31 March, 2007,
and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEMBHRER ZMBEREPER_SZTLF
ZSA=t-BZGEEERGER MBE%HA
LHFEENFARHXR RaaZBRRRER
EHREMEBR URFEGHHRENERAM
W s R

EENGEaMBHRERCERE

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.

BERREFARBREL G AERABRMH
BEMBRE LR RIRREE D RRD 2 W E
RE RERERERTHENNZERE UG
BE HEhBRERT BEIMEERRRELEE
AP EINRA W RERBEAONIET
LAE€€1%£“\HM%$&%T\K¥Eﬁk%ﬁkﬁ%%"eﬁﬁ‘%
HMEASRRL EEYEABENGHR
B RBHEHABZ Gl HE-
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RS T

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

“EEN 2 E1E

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

EEZEETIRBERZER AREHEA Y
BHRRABXERL YREBREQEAF0
RER BTER-EBRRE Rt ZIAR
BEMTAAFERMEAER EFEARREZ
NRMEMEMALE ESAEEFREE-F
ENRRBEBGTMAGEM 2 EREAET
ERTF-ZFEAREEFTAERBEBEBRRE
N B RETEZ N BHENLEHRE UK
BRELS N FEERMEARERRL -

ERBRAITIEF NS EES B RR A
THERBEEEEABNERRE FMERNZ
ERFRFAZEAED 2 HIH - 8RR REE
HIERMER AP B RRLIREARERR A
B R o FE VF % F R R R (A B iR BAD E
B OERARENREEEQNT2IGRAMBR
RIE 2 NEPEIE URFTEEEZRERF BX
/Y EBERRNANEERTERREER
R-BRNERTBEEMRAZEARRE
BEENAENEFEERTAE URFE
REMBHREANBEEHRTA-

EERE BSCRBRD REE 2EREE
AREBESEZERERRMHER
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March, 2007 and
of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

18 July, 2007

BEERR ZEAVBREREBEBTEVMHRSE
EHEERATHBET ESER_TTLHF
ZA=ZT-BZBBHRRAE EEEHEZ
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZE+tF=A=1+—HIEFE
2007 2006
—EELF ZEER
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FET F& T
Revenue Zm 5 1,072,144 819,986
Cost of sales $H & B AR (887,004) (673,067)
Gross profit E£ A 185,140 146,919
Other income H A W2 5,273 2,436
Net investment income "E WA FEE 6 6,012 4,994
Distribution costs 2 8K AR (27,056) (22,179)
Administrative expenses TR AN (88,742) (89,402)
Increase in fair value of KEMEZ AR
an investment property (ERERRI - 1,790
Finance costs %5 E A 8 (916) (932)
Profit before tax B 54 Al A 79,711 43,626
Income tax expense FT{3 B F X2 9 (10,616) (6,487)
Profit for the year A A 10 69,095 37,139
Dividends paid BT &
2007 — interim — dividend paid of —ETLFENPHRE
HK3 cents (2006: HK2 cents) =3B
per share (ZZZTREF:28M) 10,063 6,709
2006 final — dividend paid of ZEERFEMNKRAKRE
HK6 cents (2005: HK6 cents) B R6A L
per share —ETRF:68) 20,126 20,126
30,189 26,835
Earnings per share BRAT 12
Basic HAR HK20.6 cents HK11.1 cents
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Consolidated Balance Sheet nEeEEAE

(=)
At 31 March, 2007 R-EEtF=ZA=+—H
2007 2006
—EELF —TENX
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FEx FE T
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment property & 13 4,540 4,540
Property, plant and equipment e S 14 126,180 129,137
Prepaid lease payments B HEERE 15 40,395 20,579
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 16 46,446 43,434
Deposits paid for the acquisition BEME KER
of property, plant and equipment HEEHFT 2 182 926
217,743 198,616
Current assets BN E E
Inventories rE 17 104,010 66,679
Available-for-sale investments At ERE 16 4,807 1,556
Trade receivables and bills receivable fEUR & 5 8RR & B W i 18 188,242 143,337
Other receivables H h e W AR 5K 18 8,294 2,562
Mould deposits paid EfEAR® 8,585 10,031
Prepaid lease payments B HEERIE 15 549 273
Tax recoverable FER T IR 251 1,444
Other financial assets Hi bt 5 & E 19 654 =
Time deposits and money fund held EHFRR
for investment KEES 20 92,148 135,242
Bank balances and cash WITHETFRIR® 20 83,199 51,918
490,739 413,042
Current liabilities mE A E
Trade payables and bills payable ERE SRR REMNZER 21 102,928 74,107
Other payables b & T BR R 65,665 35,830
Mould deposits received BEWEAT € 12,950 13,995
Tax payable JE 151 7% 18 4,973 3,034
Other financial liabilities HAb Bt 75 B & 19 1,053 =
Secured bank loans IRITHEBEER
— due within one year ——FRE 22 6,771 5,846
194,340 132,812
Net current assets mEEEFE 296,399 280,230
514,142 478,846
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

At 31 March, 2007

-

&

=

R-EEtF=ZA=+—H

2007 2006
—EELF —EER

NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FET F& T

Capital and reserves BARRFEE
Share capital f% < 23 33,543 33,543
Reserves ] 460,189 420,840
493,732 454,383

Non-current liabilities EmBAE
Deferred tax liabilities IR E T IR 25 13,593 14,480

Secured bank loans RITHEEFER

— due after one year —F 12 B 5 22 6,817 9,983
20,410 24,463
514,142 478,846

The consolidated financial statements on pages 35 to 87 were approved

and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 July 2007 and

are signed on its behalf by:

CHEUNG LAI CHUN, MAGGIE

REY
Director

EE

HNEISRETAZLHBHREEER _TFTL
FELAT\BRESEHERREIRE YA
THEEHAEREE:

CHEUNG LAI SEE, SOPHIE

KRB
Director

EE

Annual Report 2006/2007

—PERE_FBLEFR 37



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 March, 2007

REEZEH KR

P CEELF-A=+—HIFE

Capital Investment
Share Share redemption revaluation Dividend Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
BR& RE
BEx ROEEEER BEHKE EXHEE  REREE REERA “E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT FET THT THT THT TR
At 1 April, 2005 R-ZEZRENA—H 33,543 109,884 793 (5,236) 20,126 286,637 445,747
Loss on fair value changes of JEEEZEEA
available-for-sale investments NATEEE BB
recognised directly in equity EERERER - = = (1,590) = = (1,590)
Investment revaluation reserve  RE B E
released on disposal of R &R i &
available-for-sale investments AR E - - - (78) - - (78)
Profit for the year KER RN - - - - - 37,139 37,139
Total recognised (expense) AEFERER
income for the year () A = = = (1,668) = 37,139 35,471
Dividends declared IR E - - - - 26,835 (26,835) -
Dividends paid B E - - - - (26,835) - (26,835)
At 31 March, 2006 and RZZTRE
1 April, 2006 =A=+—-HEK
2T RNEME-H 33,543 109,884 793 (6,904) 20,126 296,941 454,383
Gain on fair value changes of ~ AEEE 7K E
available-for-sale investments ~ RATEZEH 2 BF
recognised directly in equity ERRERER - - - 112 - - 112
Investment revaluation reserve  RE B RE
released on disposal of R E ATt i &
available-for-sale investments BERED - - - 331 - - 331
Profit for the year KEFRF - - - - - 69,095 69,095
Total recognised income KEEDRABUMA
for the year - - - 443 - 69,095 69,538
Dividends declared EEKRE - - = = 33,543 (33,543) =
Dividends paid ERRE - - - - (30,189) = (30,189)
At 31 March, 2007 R-ZZEZLHE
=A=+-—-H 33,543 109,884 793 (6,461) 23,480 332,493 493,732

Allan International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement mae MER
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZE+tF=A=1+—HIEFE
2007 2006
—EBELHF —TERX
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx T4 7T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ReETH
Profit before tax Bk 250 i 4 A 79,711 43,626
Adjustments for: T
Release of prepaid lease payments FENHERIEE N 549 273
Depreciation of property, ME - BEREBE2ITE
plant and equipment 34,666 42,172
Interest expenses B 916 932
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE WEREE2 R
plant and equipment (91) (202)
Net investment income ®EWANFEE (6,012) (4,994)
Write-off of property, MR % R E KRR
plant and equipment 5,293 4,639
Increase in fair value of wEMERTEEM
an investment property - (1,790)
Operating cash flows before movements EEEREHAIZ
in working capital KERERE 115,032 84,656
(Increase) decrease in inventories F' Ggm R (37.331) 1,790
Increase in trade receivables and B E SRR R
bills receivable JE W 32 4% 38 A0 (44,905) (22,101)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables H b fE UL FRIE (38 h0) O (5,732) 579
Decrease (increase) in mould deposits paid ENMEAEZRESHD (M) 1,446 (1,175)
Increase (decrease) in trade payables BNESBEREEN
and bills payable =gsem, Cd) 28,821 (10,569)
Increase in other payables E & A~ BR SR E AN 29,835 599
(Decrease) increase in mould BUERZES Ofd) /18 m
deposits received (1,045) 4,022
Cash generated from operations KEXBEECZRS 86,121 57,801
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ERNEENEH (7,460) (5,717)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refund REIHFBREH 1,162 490
The People’s Republic of China E TR E AR &M
(the “PRC") enterprise income EEMEH
tax paid (2,073) (2,233)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM REZBREEZ
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RERH 77,750 50,341
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement mERERER
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE—_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE
2007 2006
—E2ELF ZEERX
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T T
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEED
Acquisition of property, BEME BEREE
plant and equipment (35,379) (35,260)
Deposit paid for the acquisition HBEME HER
of property, plant and equipment HEENET® (1,012) (926)
Acquisition of prepaid lease payments BEBMNHEERE (20,641) =
Acquisition of available-for-sale investments BEAHLDERE (11,254) (13,921)
Decrease (increase) in time deposits and HEREBEZFEN
money fund held by EHER R
a financial institution &R (&) 43,094 (51,423)
Interest received =R EPS) 6,381 4,735
Proceeds from disposal of S At &
available-for-sale investments & & AT 15 3K 4,935 30,509
Proceeds from disposal of S H ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ?/
other financial assets/liabilities B FE TSR 529 =
Proceeds from disposal of property, ﬁ’ifwj%‘l?%&
plant and equipment FAEFTIS RIE 224 203
Loan receivable repaid EEERER - 669
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETDREREFHR (13,123) (65,414)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES METE
Dividend paid ERRE (30,189) (26,835)
Repayment of bank loans BERTEN (5.921) (4,632)
Interest paid 2 F & (916) (932)
New bank loans raised FIRTTE R 3,680 11,616
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHRERASFR (33,346) (20,783)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND BeRBEeEEEM
CASH EQUIVALENTS (R4) F8 31,281 (35,856)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHA2RERALZEER
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 51,918 87,774
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHzRERALEERE
AT END OF THE YEAR, HERRTEFRAS
representing bank balances and cash 83,199 51,918
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 Bz

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the Corporation Information of the

annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides
corporate management services to its subsidiaries. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are manufacture and distribution of

household electrical appliances.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the

Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new standards, amendments and interpretations (“new
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"), which are either effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 December, 2005,
1 January, 2006 or 1 March, 2006. The adoption of the new
HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.

Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

—

Ham
ARAREREEMATAENLER
AA EBRBEBEBEXSHERAF
b (BT <A AR EMH FE 2
MU REBEEBURAFR[ARE
B R EE-

ARATNEEERATRBHLEE
BRI EMEAF mixﬁﬁﬁikﬁ
WRETR-

REMBHRRTDAETIN R TFRAFZ
W E*-

5 3 2T
81 75 %

7Y

NIEG 2 &
H AR
RAFE AEBE HRAEAB BT
ARERM2ZEMER BT REE (T
X%ﬁfﬁ%%%%ﬁiﬁwn RERE
A=A F+=A—H8 2T F
—HA—H \:ﬁgz—\i:ﬁ—ﬁﬁx,ﬁj&ﬁﬂ

T HEAER KRB B AU B RS
HEHE A HFASKAT S HREESR
ROBIRRz mE R 2575 X EE K
B R EAEELARAREE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (”HKFRSS”) (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

standards, amendment and interpretations that have been issued

but are not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate

that the application of these standards, amendment or

interpretations will have no material impact on the results and

the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10

HK(IFRIC) = INT 11

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12

Capital Disclosures’

Borrowing Costs?

Financial Instruments: Disclosures’

Operating Segments?

Scope of HKFRS 23

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives*

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment®

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions®

Service Concession Arrangements’

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January, 2007.

d Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January, 2009.
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May, 2006.

- Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June, 2006.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November, 2006.
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March, 2007.
Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January, 2008.

N

AEEWERF AT E R M HR
EYZHRETEA BT RERE-AA
Al EREHMREFNER EFT RRED
EUHAKRBELUBREZSEREATE

BE g £ EXARE
15 (37T)
BE g £ fiE EpA 2

E235 (155])
EEMBHREEN SRIARF'
7%

ERBBRELDN KEHH?
F85
R (FRIC)2E REERNBREER
F8i Ckid NER
B (IFRIC) 28  EXFAEREITETA
£ 9%
BB (RIC) 28 FHEBRSRAEME S
£ 105

E%(FRIC) 28 BBYBRERRE2R
1% - SEREFRHR S 6

BB (FRIC) 28 REBSTRET

F125%

! B-ZET+F A B Z2@RIEZF

M R

2  H-REAS-A-BRZEMBIE
AR R

2 HCEEASRA-ASCEMHEZE
R AR
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M R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

W

TEEAHR

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained in the

accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange and by the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,

as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with

those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are

eliminated on consolidation.

REVBHRRDBREELKNAERE 1E
BAFEAEZETOERER T AR
SV BB Z SRR T o

HEMBRRECREBZEEGMAEMR
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HAEVBRREBELARARARENE AR
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2B RABEHER R R R B E s b
REREEZER 2 ZIHE-

FAKRBHEEZMBARZEE TS
ERUBERHEXEER B E AL
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NEE HRIHBA R MRS B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales related

taxes.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title

has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of

the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income from property is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the relevant lease terms.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are measured using the
fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment property are included in profit or loss for the

period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income

statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

(OV]
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BE-_EFEt+tF=-HA=+—HIFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into account their

estimated residual value, using the straight-line method.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment
in the course of construction for production or for its own use
purposes. Construction in progress is carried at cost less any
recognised impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences

when the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year in

which the item is derecognised.

3.

TEEHE @

ME-BERRE
ME-BELRRE (EEITREI) IR
KAER B R RBETERREREAR.

ME-BELRRE (ERTREIN) 25
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B8 X S Bk R % B TR Mo

EREIREEEZENREEXBERZ
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HMYEBEERR R EER AR
ERZEHRBR

ME BELRBEENHERIETAS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted

in respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are derivatives that are deemed as financial assets held for trading.
The accounting policy adopted is set out under “Derivative financial

instruments”.

(OV]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements # 4 BB M & =K =

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TE®HBER®
(continued)
Financial instruments (continued) SRIA (&)
Financial assets (continued) BBEE (&)
Loans and receivables EXREW A
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed ERREWFHIETDRIRIT TSR
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. EXAIBEENRZIETEES BT E -4
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans THRARSEED EXRERFIE (2
and receivables (including trade receivables and bills receivable, FEEWE 5 R R EWRE - Hth FEUGK
other receivables, time deposits and money fund held for B EHFER BERENES RRITE
investment and bank balances) are carried at amortised cost using 8 HIERERAERRERETE 2B #EK
the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses. R AR 2 R E BB AR R EEE
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is DEABEEEREERERNIER PR
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as R Wiksz & E 2 BREE RIR R EERF
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present EEZMBGRKRREREZRERS
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original ERHAE-EEE 2 AW B BEE g
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent BEHENERRERMSIBZEMHERAR-
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can APREEE S NEER S5 EIM T AR S
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment WZEENBRERLBE B ZEAET
was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount SHARERRER ZEHHKA-

of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets AIHHEZ B EE

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either AHEECREERIFITEER EHRE
designated or not classified as financial assets at fair value through BEEHED REBBERRATEFE
profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments or loans and ZHBEE BEINHRENERREY
receivables. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial HIB-RYITHERESHEER AIEHE
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair VBEERATEBEZ BN ERER"
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the EEZVBEERBHESORERRE B
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at KBAREZRRZ2FTRAES A #ER
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in S B - W 5 s B 2K 5 18 e RR o A] it HE 5 B
equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. BEEZEMREBERERRER A
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are HEEZRANREEEE TSN IAELE
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for- M &R MEE -t EERHIRE
sale equity investments will not reverse in profit and loss in s WiEEATFEZENEE - EHR
subsequent periods. For available-for-sale debt investments, R EBREREE 2 EMHEE e
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an increase in the B EEE-

fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event

occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Annual Report 2006/2007
“ETRE_TELEFR 47



REMBRESHE

BE-_EFE+tF=-HA=+—HIFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument. An equity instrument is any contract
that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after

deducting all of its liabilities.

The Group’s financial liabilities are generally classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or other financial
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial

liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

The Group’s financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are derivatives that are deemed as financial liabilities held for
trading. The accounting policy adopted is set out under “Derivative

financial instruments”.

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities (including trade payables and bills payable,
other payables and secured bank loans) are subsequently measured

at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

3.

TEEEHE @

E®MIT A (B)

HBEBERKRA
SEERETIMBRERKRARET
ATNREBEAR L2 EERM K RER
BARETAZEENB-BAKRETA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

REBMBRESHE

BE-_EFEt+tF=-HA=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
to their fair value at each balance sheet date. The resulting gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in
which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends
on the nature of the hedge relationship. The Group designates
certain derivatives as non-hedging instruments which are deemed

as financial assets/liabilities held for trading.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and recoverable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly

in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised

in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
If the

recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its

that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an

expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as

income immediately.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither

the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow

all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which

case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-

line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Consideration paid for land use rights are recorded as prepaid
lease payments and are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of relevant land
use rights acquired. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive
to enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant

lease.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
company, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that company (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency

are not retranslated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

REBMBRESHE

BE-_EFEt+tF=-HA=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair

value are included in profit or loss for the period.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance
costs in the consolidated income statement in the period in which

they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans and
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

4a. Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include available-
for-sale investments, trade receivables and bills receivable,
other receivables, time deposits and money fund held for
investment, bank balances and cash, trade payables and
bills payable, other payables and borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
Management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely

and effective manner.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

REMBRESHE

S
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EtF=ZF=+—HILEFE

4.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

4a.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk as a
result of the impact of rate changes on variable-rate debt
securities, bank deposits and borrowings. The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, management monitors interest rate exposure and
will consider hedging significant interest rate expose should

the need arise.

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
sales and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. Certain trade receivables and trade payables
of the Group which are set out in notes 18 and 21,
respectively, are denominated in foreign currencies. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign

currency exposure should the need arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

REBMBRESHE

BE-_EFEt+tF=-HA=+—HIFE

4.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

4a.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations at
31 March, 2007 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group’s credit
risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables, the Group
has been largely dependent on a small number of customers
for a substantial portion of its business. The top three
customers represent over 76% of the trade receivables and
bills receivable at 31 March, 2007. The failure of these
customers to make required payment could have a
substantial negative impact on the Group’s profits and
liquidity. In order to minimise the credit risk, management
of the Group has credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the Group’s

credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds and debt securities are limited
because the counterparties are banks and a financial
institution with high credit ratings assigned by international

credit-rating agencies.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group's
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management monitors the utilisation of bank

borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

4b. Fair value
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are

determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
with standard terms and conditions and traded on
active liquid markets are determined with reference to

quoted market bid prices and ask prices, respectively;

3 the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities (excluding derivative instruments) are
determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis
using prices from observable current market

transactions; and

3 the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available, the fair value of a non-option derivative is
estimated using discounted cash flow analysis using
the applicable yield curve. For an option-based
derivative, the fair value is estimated used option

pricing model (for example, the binomial model).

The Group’s available-for-sale investments and derivatives
are measured at fair value as detailed in notes 16 and 19,
respectively. The directors consider that the carrying amounts
of all other financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements

approximate to their fair values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements # 4 BB M & =K =

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE
e = AV
5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. ¥ KR 5B
SEGMENTS
Geographical segments i#h & 5 &6
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into REFBEKZNRE S KIEEEH RS
three major geographical segments based on the destination of B ANERZMEENMAELEEE-F
shipment of products. These segments are the basis on which the Ao BIRAEBRENEZS LER -
Group reports its primary segment information.
The following is an analysis of the Group’s sales by geographical T RSB RMETS 2 IEEER &
market, irrespective of the origin of the goods: o SRR &
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT ReWER
Year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEE+F=H=1—H
Europe America Asia Others Consolidated
B =M =M Hitiith & mE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER THER THERT
Revenue EEE 619,662 194,882 221,961 35,639 1,072,144
Segment result GRIEL 65,665 18,606 23,979 3,611 111,861
Net investment income RERANFE 6,012
Finance costs HEER (916)
Unallocated corporate APRARFAZ
expenses (37,246)
Profit before tax BR 350 A1 i 7 79,711
Income tax expense FrIeiEZ (10,616)
Profit for the year REEHEH 69,095
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %x
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

e = 7 o
BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. EB MR 5 EB )
SEGMENTS (continued)
Geographical segments (continued) HED I (B&)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET REEEREBR
At 31 March, 2007 R-ZFEZE+F=H=1—H
Europe America Asia Others Consolidated
&M =M CER | Hitt#h & o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
TER TER TER TER TER
ASSETS £E
Segment assets NHEE 203,180 49,726 65,663 13,159 331,728
Unallocated corporate ADBR A
assets BE 376,754
Consolidated total MEBEE
assets 708,482
LIABILITIES =N
Segment liabilities HHBEE 68,448 21,724 19,686 4,737 114,595
Unallocated corporate ADERA
liabilities B 100,155
Consolidated total mAEBARE
liabilities 214,750
OTHER INFORMATION H b & #
Year ended 31 March, 2007 BHEz—_FTZT+F=H=+—H
Europe America Asia Others Unallocated Consolidated
BN =M M Higih & AP RE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TERT TERL TERT TER TERL
Capital additions LRl 11,520 2,041 2,051 839 20,684 37,135
Depreciation e 8,024 3,248 2,432 414 20,548 34,666
Write-off of property, mE- Bz R
plant and equipment REH R 1,650 3,071 423 149 = 5,293
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf &

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZE+tF=A=1+—HIEFE
5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. EBEEHE DI @

SEGMENTS (continued)
Geographical segments (continued)
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended 31 March, 2006

HES B (8)
CETTE L
HE-TEAF=A=+—A

Europe America Asia Others  Consolidated
BN EM CEY H o i [ A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAET FET FHET
Revenue EER 427,724 200,127 169,767 22,368 819,986
Segment result DEELE 40,557 16,891 16,418 1,967 75,833
Net investment income BREWN TR 4,994
Increase in fair value of REMEL
an investment property DN EEEM 1,790
Finance costs & A (932)
Unallocated corporate APRAR A
expenses (38,059)
Profit before tax Bx 1 Al s A 43,626
Income tax expense iRz (6,487)
Profit for the year AEE G A 37,139
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements £

For the year ended 31 March, 2007

e = 7 o
5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. EB MR 5 EB )
SEGMENTS (continued)
Geographical segments (continued) HED I (B&)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET REEEREBR
At 31 March, 2006 R-ZFFENF=H=1+—H
Europe America Asia Others  Consolidated
UM EM ZM H 3 [ e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FTHT FiEx FTiEx THET
ASSETS £E
Segment assets PBEE 141,234 42,500 60,949 8,389 253,072
Unallocated corporate AABRAAE
assets 358,586
Consolidated total assets REREE 611,658
LIABILITIES 8
Segment liabilities AHEE 47,798 19,155 17,886 3,263 88,102
Unallocated corporate Nl /NIRRT
liabilities 69,173
Consolidated total LEREE
liabilities 157,275
OTHER INFORMATION Ht &R
Year ended 31 March, 2006 BE—_ZTENF=H=1—H
Europe America Asia Others  Unallocated  Consolidated
Wl e M Hi it = AP FE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FTHET FTEL TEL TAT TEL
Capital additions EAREM 12,208 5,217 3,779 300 22,702 44,206
Depreciation = 7,968 6,814 2,338 341 24,711 42,172
Write-off of property, nE-BER
plant and equipment SR 1,808 2,224 521 86 = 4,639
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B HEEKH =
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 B2 —EF
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (continued)
Geographical segments (continued) hE DI (&)
REMFE RBAHNOEEEREER
Y- BEREEZABHUREARS
(BEBBEA) -

Substantially all of the carrying amount of segment assets and
additions to property, plant and equipment, for both years were

located or utilised in the PRC including Hong Kong.

E 3Bl
MBEMALBRER D BETON i
RAEBEZZ2XBREHERDHEE
REHREBREMME L RAEEME
—XBoEe

Business segments

No analysis of financial information by business segment is
presented as all the Group’s revenue and trading results are
generated from the manufacture and sale of household electrical

appliances representing the sole business segment of the Group.

2 N
6. NET INVESTMENT INCOME 6. WEWAFEE

2007 2006

—E2ELF ZETRF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FH& T

Interest on bank deposits HRIT1F A B 5,146 3,810

Interest on debt securities B ESFHE 1,235 902
Net gain on foreign exchange EREHA BN FE

contracts 130 -
Net (loss) gain on redemption fEE A ERER

of available-for-sale (E518) B F)F &
investments (499) 282
6,012 4,994
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March, 2007

62

7. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' 7. EFREEMT
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM£
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (2006: B ERN T8 B (ZEE/RF:8
eight) directors were as follows: Z)EEEBEZHMENT:
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BZE-_ZTtLtF=A=1+—HLHF
=
Ms. Ms.
Mr. Mr.  Cheung  Cheung Mr. Mr. Lai Professor  Dr. Chan
Cheung  Cheung Lai Chun, LaiSee, Cheung Ah Ming, Lo Chung How Total
Lun ShuWan  Maggie Sophie Pui Leon Mau Chun 2007
RiR REE REY REH RIE RS EEE Kz5E
K4 %HE Zt Z+ %HE K4 HE Bt B
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TET TET TER TET TET TER TET TET TER
Fees we - - - - - 50 - - 50
Other emoluments Hi@ &
Salaries ¢ 2,472 2,201 1,109 1,356 1,020 - - - 8,158
Bonus and other TR EAM 682 3,998 550 638 296 - - - 6,164
benefits (note) NG
Retirement benefit RIKFEF
scheme contributions & &4 5 - 220 11 136 102 - - - 569
Total emoluments Meww 3,154 6,419 1,770 2,130 1,418 50 - - 14,941
For the year ended 31 March, 2006 BE-ZSEANF=ZA=+—HLHE
E
Ms. Ms.
Mr. Mr. Cheung Cheung Mr. Mr. Lai  Professor ~ Dr. Chan
Cheung Cheung  Lai Chun, Lai See, Cheung  Ah Ming, Lo Chung How Total
Lun  Shu Wan Maggie Sophie Pui Leon Mau Chun 2006
Riw R B REY REH R RHERR EREX BZE
Vit Vit zZt Z+ Vit Vit AR Bt o)
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THT THT FHT THET THL FHT THT THL FHT
Fees we = = - - - 50 - 50 100
Other emoluments Hindi e
Salaries 5% 2,472 2,201 989 1,236 897 - - - 7,795
Bonus and other TR E M 326 2,267 188 278 106 - - - 3,165
benefits (note) BH (=)
Retirement benefit RIKER
scheme contributions & &tk - 220 99 111 90 - - - 520
Total emoluments MemE 2,798 4,688 1,276 1,625 1,093 50 - 50 11,580

Professor Lo Chung Mau waived his fees of HK$50,000
(2006: HK$50,000) for both years. Dr. Chan How Chun
waived her fees of HK$50,000 for the year ended 31 March,

2007.

Note: The bonus is determined as individual performance and
performance of the Group for the year ended 31 March,

2007.

EEXHEMEREHNELES
50,000 &t (ZZZ <4 : 50,000
BIL) REFB IR T LF=
A=+—HBFEMEE#$£50,000
v
Mak: BATRBERE_TZELF=A
—t+—AEZERNRERKER

Fo
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

7. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments
The five highest paid individuals in the Group in 2007 and
2006 were all directors of the Company and details of their

emoluments are included in (a) above.

~
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(a) EEBS
AEER-FEAFR-FTELHF
MERBEH SO EALEBA
ARZEE HMEENEREX

8. FINANCE COSTS

(a)E W -

8. MER

2007 2006
—2BtE  —TTAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Interest on bank borrowings AR AFRNEH
wholly repayable within five years {EZRITERZF B 916 932
/ N/
9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FIEMAX
2007 2006
—EZ2tHF ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
The charge comprises: MBS HBE:
Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated &% |18 % 3 1R i i 5t
at 17.5% on the estimated JE SR A K| #2 B 2K
assessable profits 17.5%5 &
Current year REEZ 9,186 5,551
Underprovision in prior years BEFETEEB 21 13
9,207 5,564
The PRC enterprise income tax A PTG TR R
calculated at the prevailing rate E@RERERZ
REBEGTE
Current year KEE 2,273 1,934
Underprovision in prior years BEFETEEE 23 627
2,296 2,561
Deferred tax (note 25) EERIE (MFFE25) (887) (1,638)
10,616 6,487
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

For both years, the profit of certain subsidiaries are subject to

Hong Kong Profits Tax on a 50:50 apportionment basis.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group’s subsidiaries registered in the PRC are exempted from the
PRC enterprise income tax for two years starting from their first
profit-making year, followed by a 50% reduction for the next

three years.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

9. FTIEMHAX
ERER BHNBATZ R RES
585 718 BLIR 50501 il 3 1 -

REBRPENKBARTREDED

BRZAREMNEEME LT WK HER
Z=FEZHARFHELZEE-

AERZBRBAHNRAHERZS RERA

tax per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Z R EDSE M A0

2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T T
Profit before tax R B¢ A A 79,711 43,626
Tax at the Hong Kong EABENEH
Profits Tax rate of 17.5% B E17.5% 13,949 7,635
Tax effect of income that is BIBETH 2 WA
not taxable for tax purpose e B N 2 (1,303) (868)
Tax effect of expenses that are NA R 2 B 2
not deductible for tax purpose e B N 2 646 509
Tax effect of tax losses RERZBIBEREE
not recognised HMIBTE 852 136
Tax effect of offshore BEEREE M2 T HR
manufacturing profits on 50/50 50:50Lt 7 32 154 ¢
apportionment basis HEZE (2,994) (2,428)
Effect of different tax rates HE NN RN RS
in the PRC 2R (654) 799
Underprovision in prior years BEFETBEE 44 640
Others HAth 76 64
Tax charge for the year REEHEZ H 10,616 6,487
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements # 4 BB M & =K =

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE
10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. R Z % A
2007 2006
ZEELHF ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T3 7T
Profit for the year has been arrived REERMEME (GEA)
at after charging (crediting): T3%IE:
Staff salaries and allowances 8 T % B &z 2 8k 140,499 107,019
Contributions to retirement RINEFGEI TR
benefits schemes, net of forfeited HERE B2
amount of HK$69,000 # 5069,000/%8 7T
(2006: HK$57,000) (ZZZT /X% :57,000%7T) 7.741 3,381
Total staff costs, # 8 TR AR
including directors’ emoluments (BEESEM:2) 148,240 110,400
Release of prepaid lease payments FENHEEREE N 549 273
Auditor’s remuneration % 20 ED BN & 1,757 1,768
Depreciation of property, M- WE R
plant and equipment BB E 34,666 42,172
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE -BE R
plant and equipment X 2 B (91) (202)
Write-off of property, M- HE R
plant and equipment %1 MR 5,293 4,639
Net foreign exchange (gains) losses M H R (&) B8 (3,909) 2,114
11. DIVIDENDS 11. I B
A final dividend of HK7 cents per share has been proposed by the EFRERRERAREFR7EN ILIE
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the REREEAREERRAES FERRL
Annual General Meeting. AT AEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #Z & B EHREEH =
z

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BEz_SE+tF=F=1+—HIFE
=
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. Bl & F
The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the THM T I FEHERERNRR 27
following data: Z:
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHIT
Earnings for the purpose of HEREARBFmE
basic earnings per share 2B 69,095 37,139
Number of shares
ROBE
2007 2006
—EELF ZTTRF
‘000 ‘000
SFoe Ft
Number of ordinary shares for HERERBIME 2
the purposes of basic T m AR AR 1D 28 B
earnings per share 335,433 335,433
No diluted earnings per share has been presented for both years MEEERARE LR 2 EEEE Wt
as there were no potential ordinary shares in issue. WREHHEREERR -
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For the year ended 31 March, 2007

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

HK$'000
T T
FAIR VALUE AV E
At 1 April, 2005 RZZZERFMA—H 2,750
Increase in fair value recognised NFEE MGG E W =R AR
in the consolidated income statement 1,790
At 31 March, 2006, 1 April, 2006 and RZZEENF=A=+—8"
31 March, 2007 —EERFEA-B R
—EE+F=ZA=1+—H 4,540

The fair value of the Group's investment property at 31 March,
2007 has been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out
on that date by RHL Appraisal Ltd., independent qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. RHL Appraisal
Ltd. has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation was arrived at by reference to market evidence of

transaction prices for similar properties.

The investment property is situated in Hong Kong and held under

a long lease. It is rented out under an operating lease.

R-_ZEZLFE=ZA=Z+—H AEBERE
MENATERBLEES B GERM
KFFTEHERE M B R R Al#ET B ok Fl
AHEERERARNEHEENEREY
HEtE 2 MBI HER-HEDRE
M5z WITERET

REWEUNBTELRTRBBEO L -
ZMECHAEERY-
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For the year ended 31 March, 2007 B2 _EF+F=-A=1+—HIFE
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. 9% BB K&
Furniture,
Factory Plant and fixtures and Moulds Motor Construction
Buildings buildings  machinery  equipment and tools vehicles in progress Total

HER KE-KE  HAR
BF IRWE wE KRR IR nE ERIR &t
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
AT  TEr  TEx  TET  TEx  TAx  TETL  TERL

CosT BAE
At 1 April, 2005 R-ZEZRFMA—H 4374 68,093 140,615 54,795 122,914 8,714 - 399,505
Additions NE = - 18,110 3,379 21,504 1,213 - 44,206
Disposals/write-off HE /M - - (1,266) (8,196)  (33,205) (1,079) - (43,746)
At 31 March, 2006 and R-ZTEAEF
1 April, 2006 ZR=+t-HEkK
“ZEAFNA-A 4374 68,093 157,459 49,978 111,213 8,848 - 399,965
Additions NE = 631 12,212 3,598 16,471 2,467 1,756 37,135
Disposals/write-off HE /i - - (672) (456) (25,904 (1,659) - (28,691)
At 31 March, 2007 i
ZA=t+-8 4374 68,724 168,999 53,120 101,780 9,656 1,756 408,409
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 April, 2005 RZTTHEF
mA—A 3,515 18,373 106,153 44,189 90,464 5,068 - 267,762
Provided for the year KERRRE 175 2,720 14,751 5,624 17,540 1,362 = 42,172
Eliminated on disposals/ HE/HEE
write-off - - (1,266)  (8,195)  (28,566)  (1,079) - (39,106)
At 31 March, 2006 and R-ZZEERF=HA
1 April, 2006 =t-Bk
ZZTAFNA-A 3,690 21,093 119,638 41,618 79,438 5,351 - 270,828
Provided for the year AEERE 175 2,746 11,146 4,678 14,464 1,457 - 34,666
Eliminated on disposals/ HE /3
write-off = - (655) (341) (20,6100  (1,659) - (23,265
At 31 March, 2007 RZZT+F
ZA=t-8 3,865 23,839 130,129 45,955 73,292 5,149 - 282,229
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 March, 2007 R-ZBLE
=ZA=t+-H 509 44,885 38,870 7.165 28,488 4,507 1,756 126,180
At 31 March, 2006 RZBTRF
ZA=t-8 684 47,000 37,821 8,360 31,775 3,497 - 129,137
The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated EEEYE BEREE2TE RN
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum: TAFEERERETE
Buildings (including factory buildings) EBF (BREIBRME) 4%
Plant and machinery B 1 15%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment RE -HERZE 20 - 331/3%
Moulds and tools HARTA 20 - 331/3%
Motor vehicles RE 20%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements # & BB HE E K 5=
—EF +—

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE—_ZEZ+F=/A= HitFEE
15. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 15. BN HERIE
2007 2006
—EELF —EEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHEIT
The Group’s prepaid lease SEBEMNEERBERE:

payments comprise:

Leasehold land held on long lease MREBZ
in Hong Kong REIFHE T 9,425 9,436
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong: LR BB AINEE T i
Medium term lease A AR 49 26,940 6,757
Long lease KHALD 4,579 4,659
31,519 11,416
Total R 40,944 20,852
Analysed for reporting purposes as: TEERAE 2 9T
Non-current assets FERBEE 40,395 20,579
Current assets mE A E 549 273
40,944 20,852
The Group is in the process of obtaining the land use rights AN 5 (B IF 7E 3432 B ENAL A B S DA SN SR 0
certificate for certain medium-term leasehold land outside Hong FHIRY 2 HE L T AR
Kong.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B EHEZ M=t

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE—_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE
16. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 16. AItHEZRE
Available-for-sale investments comprise: HEEZRERRE:
2007 2006
iy g —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHIT
Unlisted securities: 3E i Ak 15
Debt securities & 7% fiE 55 47,803 41,803
Club debentures BMES 3,450 3,187
Total B 51,253 44,990
Analysed for reporting purposes as: TEERAR 25
Non-current assets EMBEE 46,446 43,434
Current assets mEN & B 4,807 1,556
51,253 44,990
All available-for-sale investments are stated at fair value. Fair values FIEAHEEZRERATFTEAR RE
of those investments have been determined by reference to bid ZARBEINEDEZRMSEMHZEA
prices quoted in active markets. BEE-
The above unlisted securities represent investments in unlisted AEIELEMRG 2BRERKRERBER
debt securities and club debentures issued by private entities. The EREMBHFIALABEMBITZIEL
debt securities carry interest at variable rates, which is reference M) - B FLFH 2 FI & )F &) - 2 ELIBOR
to LIBOR or other market rate, in some instance plus or minus a S H At T35 A1) 28 - B A ER D & DA B E FI =
fixed rate. The effective interest rate is 2.6% (2006: 2.2%). The ME-BREMEB26%(ZFZT X
original maturity of these debt securities ranges from one year to F:2.2%) - WEBBIHZREEBEHR—
six years. FERNFAS
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=)

17. INVENTORIES 17. 78
2007 2006
—®BLE  ZFTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Raw materials R+ # 59,914 40,493
Work in progress &M 15,297 13,293
Finished goods ZIRK T 28,799 12,893
104,010 66,679

18.

TRADE RECEIVABLES AND BILLS 18. EINE SIRA N IEWE
RECEIVABLE/OTHER RECEIVABLES B H b fE U 28

2007 2006
=% 2 =
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FETT

Trade receivables EUWE SRR 134,682 111,091
Bills receivable [ ES 53,560 32,246
188,242 143,337
Other receivables H 1th & Wg FRIE 8,294 2,562
196,536 145,899
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & BB EEZH =
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE—_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND BILLS 18. EW B 5 Bk ,TA&J,TLI&T
RECEIVABLE/OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) %Ez//ﬁﬁwﬂ&z RI8 (@)
The Group maintains defined credit policies of generally up to 90 .&L HTJE{*EBZBE (—E

days. The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables and

19. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS/LIABILITIES HwyEEE, &
2007 2006
—EZLF —ETNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
Other financial assets HiBKEEE
Other derivatives HtmETET AR
(not under hedge accounting) (R A HhEsT)
Foreign currency forward contracts SNEHRIEER S E 654 -
Other financial liabilities HiBKas
Other derivatives HtEfTET R
(not under hedge accounting) (R A EheEst)
Foreign currency forward contracts INEEHEER AR 1,053 =

bills receivable at the reporting date:

2007 2006
—EELE -TITAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHT
0 - 90 days 0 —90H 188,242 140,776
91 — 120 days 91 —120H - 2,561
188,242 143,337
Certain of the Group’s trade receivables and bills receivable are HOREzRWESERRBERREZ
denominated in currencies other than the functional currencies of ERERRIBA ﬂﬁ@ﬁ]ﬁﬁ%"ﬁg CE B IE

the relevant subsidiaries, which include United States Dollars and

Reminbis.

ELRARE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

19. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS/LIABILITIES

20.

(continued)
Major terms of the significant foreign currency contracts are as

follows:

o)
\|
/
—_
=

MEEE/8BE®w

TRIEEREMMT:

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates

RHE A HBE

UsD4,800,000 5 September, 2007 RMB/USD 0.1548 (note i)
4,800,000 T “ZETLHENARA AR,/ %E700.1548 (M Fi)
UsD4,800,000 5 March, 2008 RMB/USD 0.1548 (note ii)
4,800,000 T —ZEENF=AAEA ARM /%70.1548 (M i)
EUR306,884 11 April, 2007 EUR/USD 1.3300

306,884 JT —ZEEEFMNA+—H

Notes:

(i) If HKD/RMB fixes at or below 0.9745 at maturity, the forward
contract commitment is to sell USD4,000,000 at RMB/USD 0.1290.

(i) If HKD/RMB fixes at or below 0.9550 at maturity, the forward
contract commitment is to sell USD4,000,000 at RMB/USD 0.1290.

TIME DEPOSITS AND MONEY FUND HELD
FOR INVESTMENT/BANK BALANCES AND
CASH

(a) Time deposits and money fund held for investment

B 7t /378 1.3300

() BHREHPABETHAREEERR
0.9745  ZHEIE & A& 1A4,000,0003
TR AR ANRE /FEIL0.1299TH# A
R

iy HREPABETHAREEERR
0.9550" % BA & & [Fl 7 5 A 4,000,0003
TR A BMEANRE /FEIL0.1299TH# A
R

ERFERIRERES
RITHRIR G & TF

20.

(a) EMEFERNREES

2007 2006

—ETLE —TITAE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Time deposits held by banks FTRIFITZEBER 59,170 83,876
Time deposits and money funds EHMELKE

held by a financial institution EERS RS 32,978 51,366

92,148 135,242

Time deposits and money funds carry floating interest rates
with effective interest rates ranging from 2.32% to 5.26%
(2006: 1.71% to 4.72%) per annum.

FEHERMESRENTERERF =
EETE R B ERH2.32%%E5.26% (=
TETEXRNFNT1%ELT72%) °
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&t

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 B2 _EF+F=-A=1+—HIFE
20. TIME DEPOSITS AND MONEY FUND HELD 20. FHIF R MIEHIEEE
FOR INVESTMENT/BANK BALANCES AND & (&)

CASH (continued)

(@) Time deposits and money fund held for investment
(continued)
The Group’'s time deposits and money fund held for
investment denominated in currencies other than the
functional currencies of the relevant subsidiaries are set out

below:

(a) EHERNREES (8)

SEzERRESREGR BN
MEBARIMMEEREDHWMT:

USD’000 EUR’000 GBP'000

FET TR 7 T

As at 31 March, 2007 RZEZELtF=ZA=+—H 10,137 758 335
As at 31 March, 2006 R-ZEEXRF=ZA=+—H 12,041 3,326 385

(b) Bank balances and cash
Bank balances carry interest rate at prevailing bank savings
rates ranging from 2.35% to 2.63% (2006: 1.5% to 2.5%).

The Group’s bank balances and cash denominated in
currencies other than the functional currencies of the relevant

subsidiaries are set out below:

(b) RTHEENHRE
RITHEFREEMSFHEN S X
BEH235%E2.63% (ZTT NG
1.5%%E2.5%) °

SEZERRREESERB RN
MEBARIMMEEREDIMT: —

RMB'000 USD'000 GBP'000 EUR'000

ARET T FET T TEE

As at 31 March, 2007 R_ZEZ+F=A=1+—H 18,042 3,054 423 82
As at 31 March, 2006 R-_ZEENE=A=1+—H 17,396 3,221 134 69
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For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE
= +
21. TRADE PAYABLES AND BILLS PAYABLE 2\ ENESEREFARENE
S
All trade payables and bills payable were aged within 90 days for RUEMFEER MEENE SRR RE
both years. MEBRR B0 RA-
Certain of the Group’s trade payables and bills payable are HNEBE2ENESERRRENERZ
denominated in currencies other than the functional currencies of BEEERRMBARIMNINGEER HB1E
the relevant subsidiaries, which include Renminbis, United States ARB -Ex BERKE
Dollars, Euros and British Pounds.
= 5 =+
22. SECURED BANK LOANS 22. RITBEFEXK
2007 2006
—EELF —EEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FAET
Secured bank loans, IRITAERFER AR
with carrying amount repayable: THIEAEER REE:
Within one year —F R 6,771 5,846
In the second year F-ER 3,969 5,852
In the third year E=ZFR 2,004 4,131
In the forth year FHFA 844 -
13,588 15,829
Less: Amount due within R RRBBEZ
one year shown —FARNEREH
under current liabilities (6,771) (5,846)
6,817 9,983
The bank loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry interest RITERRBEETRAMEZEE FEX
ranging from 1-month HIBOR + 2.5% to 3-month HIBOR + 2.5% NFEBRITRAENEN25% (—@EA)
(2006: 1-month HIBOR + 2.55% to 3-month HIBOR + 2.5%) per ERBRTRAENE+25% (=Z@A)
annum, thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. (ZZEEF-AERTRAEFREM
The effective interest rate is 6.7% (2006: 5.9%). The fair value of 255% (—fEAR) ZERFBRITRAERE
the amounts at the balance sheet date approximates to the +25% (=Z=@A)) TF HEBREEEHIR
corresponding carrying amount. enBMEZ @R BRMNEF6.7% (=
T RF 59%) RAEER REESRE
NFEEE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

23. SHARE CAPITAL 23. Ix A

24.

2007 & 2006 2007 & 2006
—EELR —EELR
—EERX —EERX
Number
of shares HK$'000
& m &= FA&ET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each B A HEEO.10 BT 2 T @M
Authorised: JETE WA
At beginning and end of the year NGRS S 600,000,000 60,000
Issued and fully paid: BEBETRARKRA:
At beginning and end of the year R F W) & F A 335,432,520 33,543

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
adopted on 20 August, 2002 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to directors and eligible employees, the directors and
employees of the Company may, at the discretion of the
Company’s directors, be granted options (the “Options”) to
subscribe for shares in the Company (the “Shares”) at a price
determined by its directors, but shall not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of the offer of grant,
which must be a trading day; (ii) the average closing price of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer

of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the Shares.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares
of the Company in issue at any point in time, and the number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted to any individual
in any one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of

the Company in issue at any point in time.

24. BE IR HE ST 2
BEARANRZZEZ_FNAZ+HAE
Mz RERERE ([BRERE]) &2
REFEINBEREBRETARAAK
HMB AR ZHTEEREEARER
REIRGD REEHEFSEEHENSE
RTIN=FFz&EE  (RORBLE
HEREZR (ARX5RH) 2KmE
(DABE 32 FT B 3R R FTRUL & 2) : (DI 5
REBABRHEREZEANAERS B2
W mE (UABIMEBREAMEAER
) Rkt EE -

IRAARBRRIALME TEIREE
ARt ET 818517 2 B B TS B Bt &
I AR R EFRBHED ETRAZ
10% » RETROLETERNALTEE
BARFRERHPED HITRALZ1% °
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Bt =E

—HIEFE

24.

25.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years from the
date of its adoption. Options granted must be taken up not later
than 28 days after the date of grant. A consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the offer of grant of an option. An
option is exercisable on the date when the offer for the grant of
options is made but shall end in any event not later than 10 years

from the date of grant of the options.

No options have been granted since the adoption of the Scheme.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised by
the Group and movements thereon during the year and prior

years:

Revaluation of

24. B R

25.

T3l e

BRI B R A R
FEAE A B AR 1 0%F < B 18 T 2 B R 6
BB T 428K MBS B 1B TR
S 1 B AR M 7 AR 18 - 75 2 SRR o AT BB 47
2 B R R R
HEE M (LT R T R AR A 45 R AR
1 B A 106 -

5 B AR A T 81 A DA B - 3 458 T R B AR
o

BEXEHRIARE
THAKFERNENE FREZ B
EEBEREARE DB

Accelerated

an investment tax
property depreciation Total
RE b
YEEG HIEHRM e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T
At 1 April, 2005 R-ZZETRAFWNMA—H 368 15,750 16,118
Charge (credit) to the consolidated F3 (5t A)
income statement for REEFLRE W= &
the year (note 9) (Bt sE9) 313 (1,951) (1,638)
At 31 March, 2006 and RZTTREF
1 April, 2006 ZA=+-BR
—TEEARFMA—H 681 13,799 14,480
Credit to the consolidated AR FEEEGEE K E K
income statement for (KMt7%9)
the year (note 9) - (887) (887)
At 31 March, 2007 RIBTALF
=A=+—H 681 12,912 13,593
The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets arising from tax REBEUWHEABREEHEEE FRA

losses of HK$7,576,000 (2006: HK$2,707,000) due to the
unpredictability of future project streams. All tax losses can be

carried forward indefinitely.

R TEET A BIA7,576,0008 T (ZEE

T\¢ 2,707,000 70) 2 BB B IERES
R B ) SRR o AT 5 i T8 5 18 1] 4B R B 4
o
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26.

27.

28.

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 ggt ZA=E1T—HILEFE
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 26 MBBERNRIR H 2K
7
Rental expenses paid or payable by the Group to the related AEEENKENEERAX T TNIEH@
parties are as follows: EAL
2007 2006
ZEBELF ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T T
Allan Investment Company Limited DRIEEERAF 900 900
Income Village Limited HEA R A A 204 204
Fair Pacific Limited EIEE R A A 340 340
Mr. Cheung Pui o5 S 303 225
1,747 1,669
Certain directors of the Company have beneficial interests in Allan RATNEHHPESFTEERIREBRAA
Investment Company Limited, Income Village Limited and Fair HEARAAIREEFR AR B M=
Pacific Limited. Mr. Cheung Pui is a director of the Company. R RIBFEERARBIZESE -
COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT 27. T2 BB E 2 F i
PERSONNEL
There is no key management personnel other than the directors BRARBIZESIN WREEMEEZER
of the Company. Details on the directors’ emolument is set out at B-EHEEMEFHINNMEET -
note 7.
The remuneration of directors is recommended by the Board and EE2HeNRERNEIMNERER -mHEB
determined by the Chairman having regard to the performance BREN BESRRNLAEFREIE
of individuals, market trends and conditions with a view to retain HOGKBRERESTHRABRERES
and motivate executives to pursue the Group’s operation. A e
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 28. S EMA LB
The Group as lessee AEEEREBEA
2007 2006
—EELF ZETRF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Minimum lease payments paid AEEREBEROMEZ
during the year under operating AR L 3K
leases in respect of
rented premises 1,774 2,109
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & BB B E K&
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 HZz_-2F +—HIFE

28. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 28. ZEMA X LT HE )

(continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future REEH AEBHEBWEZ Al #E &
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases ERLMH XA RF K B E 2 A&
which fall due as follows: O
2007 2006
—EELF ZETRF
HK$ HK$
& Tt /%71:
Within one year —F R 1,786 1,799
In the second to fifth year inclusive EEZFRAFR
(EEMFEREEAN) 928 1,495
2,714 3,294
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable for rented EEMONKIEDERN 2HS - HARE
premises. Leases are negotiated for a term of three years and —FZ2VFHBERBEREEROEANZ
rentals are fixed throughout the lease period. o
The Group as lessor AEEERAEHEA
Property rental income earned during the year, net of negligible RAEE - HAER AL %188,000
outgoings, was approximately HK$188,000 (2006: HK$188,000). JL (ZZZ 74 188,000 L) e AR K
The property held has committed tenant for the next year. ME-BRMEEBHEP-
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with the REER AEBEEGHEFEE N #
tenant for the following future minimum lease payments under b &ERL MARFREBUIBEERAT:
non-cancellable operating leases:
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER F& T
Within one year —FN 173 188
In the second year EF-FR - 173
173 361
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

29. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 29. B 7R AL
2007 2006
—EELF ZTETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER T T
Capital expenditure contracted E#EH 2 ERAEEIL KRR
for but not provided in the FEMBREENRN
consolidated financial statements  REBWE - HE KR H
in respect of property,
plant and equipment 4,206 5,193
Capital expenditure authorised BEHEBRELNZ
but not contracted for BAREREFME
in respect of property, B & &
plant and equipment 169,868 847
174,074 6,040
30. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 30. & E E M
The Group has pledged certain prepaid lease payments and AEEBEMEEFESD 549,303,000
buildings having carrying amounts of approximately HK$9,303,000 BT (ZEE/NF:9,313,000 FL) &
(2006: HK$9,313,000) and HK$306,000 (2006: HK$440,000) 306,000 BT (ZZEZ /X4 440,000 &
respectively, to secure general banking facilities granted to the L) ZaTERNEEREREF NEAR
Group. AEBER —RBRITEEZHEA-
31. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 31. R KAE H EH &

The subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong participates in both a
defined contribution scheme registered under the Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”) and a
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF
Scheme”) in December 2000. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of

independent trustees.

BEMBAR2EMBEEMHE &
R B R R A BB RBGE ([AFREE
2 FMER-_ZTEEF T - AKZAR
BRSO Z 08 B A TR S A 8
([aE28]) R BEERAKE
BERDABE FHREEHSEEAMN
e BIESRR-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #x
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

I|D
1] U#

%éﬁ

EMBEHRESME
EEt+F=Z/F=+—

H it FE

31. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (continued) 31 BIREFETE )

The ORSO Scheme is funded by contributions from employees of S2NAESTEZEE BAERKAAR
5% of their salaries. The employers will contribute based on the Z5% ° EEBBBUA TEGIZRETEE A
monthly salaries of employees according to the following schedule: BEEHNR ZHFRE:

Number of completed years of service Rate of contribution
5E B AR 75 & HA R E
Not more than 5 years DR EAEF 5%
More than 5 years but not more than 10 years ZRAFETZRI105 7.5%
More than 10 years ZR+F 10%
The employees are entitled to the full benefit of the subsidiaries’ 2MAEEFERTEZEE 2=
contributions and accrued returns after participating in the ORSO EMBRAAIREEH ZHERBREMEK
Scheme for 10 years or more, or at a increased scale of 30% to FE - BE2NFHAEIZIF BEREH
90% after participating in the ORSO Scheme from 3 to 9 years 30% E90%E £ 2 #5158 - i fE B R K B8
respectively. Where an employee leaves the employment prior to SHER 2 E0 (e AR AT B R - A 2 R
becoming fully entitled to the employer’s contributions, the excess TR UL T = AT E A FTOR M2 R
contributions are forfeited and the employer may utilise the HERNZEHR-BE_ZTZR_ZET
forfeited contributions to reduce its future contributions. At 31 tF=RA=+— EJJ:’$E§>XEEK5§
March, 2006 and 2007, the Group has no material unutilised U £ 2R AT VEF0 R B 12 FE A A Z0E
forfeited contributions in the ORSO Scheme which may be used

to reduce the Group’s future contributions.

The MPF Scheme is available to all employees aged 18 to 65 and BESETEIR A 18ESHIIERE
with at least 59 days of service under the employment in Hong BRAOSIAZEESM-AEEREESE
Kong. Contributions from employers and employees are 5% each TARBEEZEBABIELS%Z 4
of the employee’s relevant income. The maximum relevant income HopEFmMs EEASLERRE A
for contribution purpose is HK$20,000 per month. The employees 20,000 Lo P E R A B 2 R F
are entitled to the full benefit of the Group’s contributions and B B B EUS A K B 2 F 5K E R FE
accrued returns irrespective of their length of service with the TEIFR-MERBIED BEEANSEREZE

Group but the benefits are required by law to be presented until RIRFHR65 BR 7 A *EEX °

the retirement age of 65.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

& E MR

BE-_EFE+tF=-HA=+—HIFE

31.

32.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (continued)

The employees of the subsidiaries operating in the PRC are required
to participate in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. The contributions for the scheme in the
PRC are made based on a percentage of the average salary as
advised by the relevant authority in the PRC. The contributions
are charged to the consolidated income statement as they became
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme. The subsidiaries operating in the PRC also contributed to
a local municipal government retirement scheme for all qualified
employees in the PRC. The employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the scheme at the rates specified

in the rules.

The only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
schemes in the PRC is to make the retired contributions under
the schemes. No forfeited contribution is available to reduce the

contribution payable in the future years.

BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

RIREFEE @

TENBARZEEFTEL MAN T K
F & 1F 2 o SRR IRAR R FT &1 - 10 o B 2 i
RABNRETEEHEERMEH T
BITEBNLAERK - EREEZEAK
smRAFE BRET REREF 82 &
IR IB R IE A - P BB R R R R
B RAEHNEEGEERBEANET &
ETREBHEAEMHERK

It AR B M — T B AE 2RI R 0R
B8z SR VR IR IR S SR FE A iR e

32.RARRIZEEAER

2007 2006
—EELF T RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT F& T
Non-current assets EMBEE 91,147 210,826
Current assets mENEE 262,287 109,512
Current liabilities mE A E 102,446 8,111
Net current assets MEEEFE 159,841 101,401
250,988 312,227

Capital and reserves B AR K f#
Share capital fig 7= 33,543 33,543
Reserves (note) i (P aE) 217,445 246,361
250,988 279,904
Non-current liabilities EmBAE = 32,323
250,988 312,227
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements # & BB HE E K 5=
T EE

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZE+tF=A=1+—HIEFE
32. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 32 ARFIZEEREBER®
(continued)
Note: B 7 -
Reserves R
Capital Investment
Share redemption Contributed revaluation Dividend Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Total
337i) &N RE
RER BERE BABR EfhfkE (i8-8 11 AR E b

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET TER TER

At 1 April, 2005 RZZEZTHE
mA—H 109,884 793 28,229 (4,179) 20,126 15,317 170,170

Loss on fair value changes of ] £t i &% &R

available-for-sale investments A F (B & &

and expense recognised ZEEMER

directly in equity RERER X - - - (1,967) - - (1,967)
Profit for the year REE 5 A - - - - - 104,993 104,993
Total recognised (expense) AFEERFHER

income for the year (ZH) WA - - - (1,967) - 104,993 103,026
Dividends declared Bk S - - - - 26,835 (26,835) =
Dividends paid BT E - - - - (26,835) = (26,835)
At 31 March, 2006 and RZETRE=A

1 April, 2006 =t-Bk

e — 109,884 793 28,229 6,146 20,126 93,475 246,361
TEAENA-A (6.146)

Loss on fair value changes of ] £t i &% & R

available-for-sale investments A F (B & &

and expense recognised ZEEMER
directly in equity RERER R - - = (450) = = (450)
Profit for the year REE 5 A - - - - - 1,723 1,723
Total recognised (expense) AEEEHER
income for the year (X)) WA - - - (450) - 1,723 1,273
Dividends declared BEIRRE - - - - 33,543 (33,543) -
Dividends paid BT E - - - - (30,189) = (30,189)
At 31 March, 2007 R=BB+LE
=A=+-8 109,884 793 28,229 (6,596) 23,480 61,655 217,445
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2007

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

FTENBRA
R=

Particulars of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries as at 31 RZZTETLF= +—H - ARElZE
March 2007 are as follows: BB ARFBEAT
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid share
or registration/ capital or
Name of subsidiary operations registered capital Principal activities
AR ER ERTRER
MELR AR EE 3 RAGFEMER TEXRHB
Allan Electric Mfg., Limited Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Manufacturing and
TREXREFRAA B of HK$10 each trading of household
and 50,000 electrical appliances
non-voting HEREHERES#
deferred shares of
HK$10 each
100 EREE10ETZ
&3 AR %2 50,0008%
BREEI10ETZ
BERZEETRN
Allan International Limited * British Virgin Islands/ 55,000 ordinary Investment holding
Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each ~ HEIER
RBRABE/BR 55,000/ & i &
1T 2 iR
Allan Mould Manufacturing Hong Kong/PRC 100 ordinary shares Manufacturing of
Limited B,/ of HK$1 each plastic injection moulds

SR IEMERRAA

Allan Plastic Mfg., Limited Hong Kong

TREBHERA A B

Allan Toys Manufacturing Hong Kong
Limited B

TRTAHRERRA

SR TEREK (BM) R PRCH
HE

100/ B R E &
1B L2 g AR
3,005 ordinary
shares of
HK$1 each
3,005 G REE
1 BTz TR
270,000 ordinary
shares of HK$10 each
270,000 R EREE
10 BT EBR
Registered capital
of US$10,000,000
(note i)
1 & 410,000,000 7T
(B &ED)

FERGHILIRA

Property holding and
trading of household
electrical appliances

REMER

Inactive

BEXK

Inactive

TRXY

Allan International Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf &

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 Bz

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued) (&)
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid share
or registration/ capital or
Name of subsidiary operations registered capital Principal activities
AR 32 3k B R ERTRABZ
WERRER EE S B 7 = R E A TEXH
HEILE (ES) ERAA PRC# Registered and fully Manufacturing of
H paid capital of household electrical
HK$50,000,000 appliances
50,000,0007% 7T
Artreal Manufactory Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Trading of household
HEEIEXEFRAA BE of HK$1 each electrical appliances
2B REE REREE S
1 BT AR
Conan Electric Manufacturing Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Trading of household
Limited BB of HK$1 each electrical appliances

FREXHEFRAA 2R REE RIEFREE
BT BB
Electrical Investments Limited British Virgin Islands/ 1 ordinary share Inactive
Hong Kong of US$1 EmE
RBRLHEE/ BR 1R E(E

1 X2 EBR

Ever Sources Investment Limited Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Property holding
HREEBRAR BB of HK$1 each HAEME
100 (R G R mEE
1Tz SRR
Global Express (HK) Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Investment holding
B (%) BRAA BB of HK$1 each REZEK
2 REREE
BTz ERBR
Great Yield Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share Investment holding
RIGERAA B of HK$ 1 each REER
1R EREE
BTz EER
EEhEEREmERAA PRCH# Registered capital Manufacturing and trading
s of HK$2,800,000 of household electrical
1t & 782,800,000/ 7T appliances
HEEREHERES S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & BB EEZH =
For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE—_ZEZ+F=FA=1+—HLFE

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 33. AR wRIZETEHE A T

(continued) (&)
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid share
or registration/ capital or
Name of subsidiary operations registered capital Principal activities
AR LR B R BRTRBR
MELR AR EE 3 IR o R E A TEXH
EETREBEREXARAA  PRCH Registered capital Manufacturing of
+ of HK$70,000,000 household electrical
(note i) appliances and plastic
AMEAR parts
70,000,000 7T EEREBRREBEM
(B &Eii )
Karan Electric Manufacturing Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Trading of household
Limited B of HK$1 each electrical appliances
FREXREFRAA 100k B R HE BHFXET R
1T 2 Bk
Ngai Shing (Far East) Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares Development of moulds
Plastic & Metalwares S5 of HK$10 each and trading of precision
Factory Limited and 54,000 components
B (ER)EZBLSHARAA non-voting RAERARKHEE T

deferred shares
of HK$10 each

100/ B REE10E T2
I3 R % 54,000/%
BREMEI10 B T2
ERZRELERN

Progress Associates Limited* British Virgin Islands/ 1 ordinary share Investment in securities
Hong Kong of US$1 FHRE
ERERHS/BE 1TREBE 1R 2
Tk
Southern Well Holdings Hong Kong/PRC 2 ordinary shares Property holding
Limited* EE/1H of HK$1 each BAEME
MEEEFRAR 2REBEREEIETZ
Total Profits Limited British Virgin Islands/ 2 ordinary shares Investment holding
Hong Kong of US$1 each REBRRK
BREERHS/BE 2REBEI1ETZ
AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March, 2007 BE_ZEZE+tF=A=1+—HIEFE
33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 33. AR AlZF E B R A
(continued) (&)
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid share
or registration/ capital or
Name of subsidiary operations registered capital Principal activities
HEMA LR ERTRER
MELRAR S [ NEE RPN TEEK
Warran Electric Manufacturing Hong Kong/PRC 100 ordinary shares Provision of sub-
Limited B,/ H of HK$1 each contracting services
EREENEESRAA 100R B IR EE RESBEERS
107870 2 E @Ak
Warran Electric (Macao Macau Quota capital of Inactive
Commercial Offshore) SR P MOP100,000 TEER
Co. Limited fid 88 & A<
Em (ORFIBEFRE 100,000 &) B %
k%) BRA A
Well Sincere Investment Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Investment holding
Limited * BB of HK$1 each REER
BERREERAA" REREEIATZ
TER
* Direct subsidiaries o BEENEAR
# Wholly foreign-owned enterprises # 2EIIEBEBERE
Notes: B 5
(i) The business licence was issued on 25 May, 2006. The capital 0) ER_ZEZANFRA-_TRAHERLE
verification report has not yet been issued and there was no paid- HR-R=_TELF=A=+—HHX
up capital of this subsidiary at 31 March, 2007. EEEREBRERRBEHER
(i)  The paid-up capital of this subsidiary at 31 March, 2007 was iy R-ZTETLHE=ZA=+—8 KKBEL

HK$64,586,707. RIZEBHE KR E64,586,70774 Tt °
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Financial Summary MBBE

The following table summarises the results, assets and liabilities of the TRAEAEEHEZE-_ZT+tF=A=+—H1t
Group for the five years ended 31 March, 2007. hEAFEz¥E EERBEHZ-

For the year ended 31 March,
BEz=HA=1+-—H
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—22tE —_TTRF _—_TTIF —_TTNF _—_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET FH T FET FH& T

(Restated)

(E751)
Revenue BT 1,072,144 819,986 793,435 833,427 769,638
Profit before tax B 75 B & A 79,711 43,626 40,383 53,960 62,574
Taxation A (10,616) (6,487) (4,792) (8,070) (6,362)
Net profit for the year NEFE )RR 69,095 37,139 35,591 45,890 56,212

As at 31 March,

=HA=+—H
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—E2EtE ZITITAEF ZITTHEFE ZTTWMF —FTIT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T T FHT T T T T

(Restated)

(E7)
Total assets BEMEE 708,482 611,658 608,270 605,712 543,678
Total liabilities BEHRE 214,750 157,275 156,791 164,149 121,890
Net assets BEFME 493,732 454,383 451,479 441,563 421,788

Note: The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued a B BAEMASERMEZER-_STRF—A

number of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards — Bk BB EIM AR FTIE R EER]
that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January EAMBHRELEN —ETRF M BERE
2005. Financial information for 2005 has been restated for these new and UL EHMEREETRREMBBEBERTE
revised policies in accordance with the transitional provisions. Financial Pl - SATE B 5 2 B 75 & R I B b ER A Lt S R 45
information for earlier years have not been adjusted to take into account REETBEMBEREENOFEMIELA
of the effect on the adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs as the B RAREERA/LBUEER M-

directors considered that it is not practicable to do so.
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